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Director's Report & Management Discussion Analysis

For the financial year ended March 31, 2023

Members -

.Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 4lst Annual Report of
your Company together with the Audited Financial Statement for the financial
year ended March 3L,2023

1. Financial results:
Particulars 2022-2023 202L-2022

Turnover 9,53.64,052 L2,OL,79,560

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (48,80,6s9) L7,99,09,899

Tax Expenses :

Current Tax Ni! 39,33,945
Tax expenses for earlier year 26,056 Nil
Mat Credit Entitlement Nil Nil

Profit/ (Loss) aftet' Tax (49,06,7L5) L7,59,75,954

Add: previous year Balance B/f... 74,9L,78,O7O s7.32,O2,L16
Less: Adjustments made on account of
transition to IND AS

Nil Nil

Transfer from Retained Earnings Nil
Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserves Ni! (351,95,191)
Less: Prior Period Adjustment Nil Nil
Balance Profit/(Loss) C/f.. next year 74.42.7L,355 74,91,78,O70

Note:
1. The figures for financial year 2O2L'2O22 is as per IND AS
2. The Company does not provide any loans nor has taken from Micro,

Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMES)
3. During the year under review, the loan amount of the Company have

been reduced from Rs. 97.12 Crores to Rs. 92.13 Crores, (i.e.
' 5.L3o/o) and interest income has been reduced from Rs. 12.O1
- Crores to Rs.9.53 Crores (i.e.20.64o/A

2. Dividend:
No amount of Dividend was recommended by the Board of Directors of
Company for the Financial Year 2022'23
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Deoosit:
The Company is registered as Non Deposit Taking NBFC and does not
accept any deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73 ot
the Companies Act, 2013 and The Company's (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 during the year under revlew.

4. Materiat Chanoes & Commitments Affectino Financial Position

t01-

\o

3.

Subiequent to the end of the financial year on March, 2023 till date, there
commitment which may affect thehas been no material change and/or

financial position of the Company.

5. Chanqe in the nature of Business:
There is no change in the nature of the business of the company

6. Transfer to Reserves:
' Oue to loss during the financial year, no amount was transferred to the" Statutory Reserves Fund as per prudential norms of the Reserve

Bank of India

Fund:
the Company does not have any unclaimed dividend.

Share Caoital:
Theie *as no change in the share capital of the Company during the
fina ncia I y ear 2022-2023

9. Cash FIow Analvsis:
In conformity with the provisions of AS-3 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the cash flow statement for the year
ended 31=t March, 2023 is included in the annual accounts.

10. Directors'& Kev Manaqerial Personnel:
There has been no change in the constitution of the Board during the year

under review.

The,composition of the Board satisfies the requirement of section 149 of the

Comlanies Act 2013 (the Act and Regulation t7(l) of the SEBI (Listing

Obligation and Disclosure Require nents) Regulation 2015. The Company is

in the process of appointing a Woman Director

Directors:
(i) Retirement bv rotation

In accordance with the provision of section 152 of the Companies Act,

ZOL3, Sri Hanuman Mat Tater (DIN - 0,002(J786) Director of the

7.
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Company, retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment

(ii) Board Evaluation
pursuant to T-n" p-visions of the companies Act, 2013, the Board has

carried out an annual performan:e evaluation of its own performance'

the directors individuallY'

TheBoardontherecommendationofNominationCommittee
renewed the appointment-oi tlr. Rabi Paul as Independent

Directorforafurtherperiodoffiveyearsw.e.fsologl2oL9

Mr.RabiPaulhasgivenhisdeclarationthathemetthecriteriaof
independen." in termis or seciion i+g(o) of the companies Act'2013'

t4g(4) of the CornPanie-sAct 2013

tment'& Qualification of Directors)
evel best and hoPeful to aPPoint a

Details or suo.slc ciate Companies
The ComPanY has

and the Company is not subsidiary of any other company'

tog
\Gg

11.

t2.

13.

L4.

ing Finance ComPanY'

orovidingloansintheordinarycourseofbusiness/engagedinthebusiness
of financing of companies' p'oul''ln' of Section 1gs & 186 of the

Companies Act, iois are not applicable to the Company'

ffi*,"",,"*rrev,iew||o-caSewasfiledpursuantt9theSexual
Harassment of w#"n ut Workplace-fntr"'iuition and Redressal) Act' 2013'

tiLu
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15. Extract of Annual Return.:
The extra.t o?-tne e.nrut Return as provided under sub-section (3) of

section 92 of the companies Act, 2013 as prescribed in form MGT-9 is

annexed herewith as Annexure II'

16. Related Partv Transactign:
All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the

companies Act, 2013 and As 18 issued by the Institute of chartered

Accountants of India during the financial year were in the ordinary course

of business and on an arms' length basis'

t7. Sionificant or Material 9rder:
G-signiri.ant * material order was passed by

Tribunals which impacted the going concern

oPerations in the future'

and technologY

absorptionunderSectionl3a(3)(m)oftheCompaniesAct,20l3read
with the Rule 8 of the Compinies (Accounts) Rules,2014, are not

applicable since the company does not consume any energy

B. =Foreion Exchanqe E

The foreign exchange earnings aM outgo during the financial year

ended 3lit March, 2023 are Nil'

es required under Section 13a(3)(q)
(Appointment and Remuneration of
nol'appllcable as there are no such

emploYees

o safeguard and

or disposition of its assets' All the

d and recorded. The ComPanY is
g standards for properly maintaining
ancial statements

the Regulators or Courts of
status and the ComPanY's

18.

19.

20.

For Burli

? erve Bank of India (RBI) as a Non-

Deposit Taking floi-einLing Financial Company and is engaged in the
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iorr Company is classified as Loan Company'

that are innate to the business
credits, operational, human resource,
Further unforeseen natural disasters
dversely impact the company's future

business.

Your- Directors review the risks associated with

b;;i;, but considering the meager operations

negligible exposure to business risks'

CIN : 167120WB1981 PLC033904

the ComPanY on regular
of the ComPanY there is

22.
The Board has met 6 the Financial ar 2022-2023

ard of Directors state that:

a. That in the PreParation of

financial Year ended Ma

Standard (IND-AS) and ot

been followed along with
dePartures, if anY;

b. That the Directors have sele

them consistentlY and ma

resPonsible and Prudent so

of affairs of the ComPanY

Loss of the ComPanY for this Period;

c..ThattheDirectorshavetakenproperandsufficientcareforthe
maintenanceofadequateaccountingrecordsinaccordancewiththe
proviiions of the Co-punl"t Act 20i3, for safeguarding the assets of

ForBurrinwuP" Fcrr Burlington Finance Ltd'
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of Di.ectorslttended tFe meeti
Mr. B. PaMr. H. M. Tater

72/Os/2022
t610612022
LO/OBl2022
3t/o8/2022
to/LL/2022
ro/02/2023

n FinAnce
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Date of the Meeting Mr. R. Paul
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d.

e.

f.

theCompanyandforpreventinganddetectingfraudandother
irregula rities '

That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a golng

concern basis;

Thatthedirectorshavelaiddown-internalfinancialcontrolsystems
for the prevention ;;;l",;.tion of frauds and errors to be followed

by the company u,.,J ir]ut such internal financial control systems are

]l"qritu and were operating effectively; and

That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance

with the provistons'oiurr-uppticaute laws and that such systems were

uOlqr'ut"' and operating effectively'

Risk Manaoemg-nt Po!jcy:.-,.. 
-^^6cc tho ri5( involved in the Business and

The management ..,i..h .nnr^nriate action. The risk
24.

The management with appropriate action. The risk
all our efforts are 'ate compared to the
i.r'unig".entfran ::.t'Jff51"*hi.h the company
size of the Com

operates.

ht, Kolkata (Firm
ars at the 40th AGM
for the next 42nd

AGM to be held at as Statutory Auditor of the

Company subject to from their end annually

26.

-n 

o q u a I i f i c a ti o n s, re s e rv a t i o n s

Auditors in their RePort excePt
6-. adverse remarks

as mentioned herein
made bY the

below:There are
StatutorY

1.

]Xi,,Sollt"*.t"#''J5i"1'';: 
"rEuroi,n" varuation or un-quoted

securities,themanagementtried-itslevelbesttoacquireAudited
Accounts of the investee companies but the same could not be

acquired.Howeverthemanagementwittcontinuetokeepontryingto
;;i ih" fair value at the earliest'

2.

For Burlington Finance lJd'
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The liability on account of gratuity payable to employees have been

provided in the Books of Accounts as per the Gratuity Act.

Emphasis of Matter
rtl" rnunugement has noted observation of the Auditors in connection

with the withdra*al of investment in the partnership firm and will

take necessary steps to retire from the Firm subject to the realization

of Investment.

The filling of required documents with the Calcutta Stock Exchange

(CSf) vid-e regulation 33 of the SEBI Act could not be possible as the

activities of CSE was suspended and not in operation'

ffiportedbytheAuditordurigtheyearunderreview.
Coroorate Social Resuonsibilitv:
ffior the companies Act, 2013 the company has

established a corporate social Responsibility committee of the Board of

Directors which comprises two non-executive and one independent director'

The terms of reference of this committee are to comply with the

,uqrir"."nts of section 135 read with schedule VII of the companies

nii-ZOt g, and the Company's (Corporate Social Responsibilities Policy)

Rules 2OL4 as amended up to date. Various options are under the active

consideration of the committee to undertake the csR activities. During the

year the committee met once on 281(],3/2023' The details of member's

attendance are as follows:

28.

27.

29.

since the Net Profit of the company made during the three immediately

preceoing financial years was below the required level, the company was

lot requ'ired to spend any money on CSR activities during the previous

year.

Audit Committee: ^ ^^---;-.
The Co.'.1pa"y nas a qualified and independent audit committee comprising

of three non-executive directors o tt of which one is an Independent

Director. The terms of reference of the committee include the powers

stipulated in regulation 18(2)(c), The role of the audit committee and

review of information pursuant to regulation 18(3) of-SEBI (listing obligation

and disclosure requirements) Regulitions 2015 is referred to as LODR' The

;#r;;"i"n--- 
- nts of section 177 of the

Name of Directors Chairman/Members No. of Meeting attended
RABI PAUL Chairman 1

HANUMAN MALTATER Member 1

BIRENDRA PANDEY Member 1
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companies Act,2013, There were fOUr meetings during the year ended

sLlo3/2o23, oi-- tztosl2022, LOlOA|2O22, LOlLLl2022 &
LO/O2l2O2S resjectively. -T-he 

names of the members of the committee

nd th"i. at!e@g_!_qq il9-q{9ll-9ly!.

Name of Members Chairman/Members
No. of Meeting

Attendance

RABI PAUL Rabi Paul

Member
Member

llaxgnraal p!4! IAIEL

-atRrruoRA 
PANDEY

30' of the Board of Directors of
xecutive and one independent director'
mittee include the role of the committee
)DR and also confirm to the requirement

-t. 2013. The broad terms of reference of

thenominationandremunerationcommitteethereforeinclude
recommendi;; il" foiLv relating to remuneration and employment terms

of whole-time directors, senlor m

companiesAct.20l3.CompliancewiththeCompany,sCodeofConductsby
directors, .;;';;;i;y"", of the company, reporting non-compliance to the

Board of Directors and any other matter which the Board of Directors may

direct from time to time'
During the Year the committee met

members and their attendance are as
once on 28/Ogl2023. The details of

follows:

R-o. of tteeting attendedhiraalarc etrairman / Members
NdlllE \rl l/r! Elr

OAR.I DAI II Chairman 1

Member 1
HANUMAN IVIAL Ir\I

1
stneNonR PA['JpEY Member

an0
thE=-Eemurrleratlon PolicY recommended

Remuneration Committee has

the ComPanY'

been accePted

For Burlin

by the Nomination and

by the Board of Directors of

holder relationshiP committee
cutive director to specifically look into

investors mainly shareholders' The

ing to transfer of shares, non-receipt
alization of shares, complaints letters

The Board of Directors has:delegated
ransmission of shares to the Committee'

nx,,rrr)"Iu6:v;dSi#natory
Fc,'Burli Finance Ltd.

4
4
4
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Duringtheyearthecompanymetonceon2AlOgl2023'Thedetailsof
."r6"rt and their attendance are as follows:

Chairman Members

32.

33.

DuringtheyearunderreviewthereWaSnocomplaintreceivedfrom
shareholders. ruo =r'ui"t transfer/transmission/issue of duplicate shares

certificate were pending as on 31/O3l?-O23

Listinq with Stock Exchanoe:
TheCompany,sr;ffirelistedwithTheCalcuttaStockExchan9e
Association Limited '

is below ?'10 Crore the corPorate

27 of the listing regulations is not

of the SEBI (Listing Obligation &

015

204(t) of the ComPanies Act' 2013

and Remuneratlon of Managerial

conduct and ethics'

ffi"oo,,"*","*eofthepillarsofsuccess,Thecompanyemployed9
iN;;;iptlple during the financial vear under review

any's total shares representing t'O7O'396
ateriatized form and the balance 74'03o/o

34.

36

37.

For Burli

tto. of meeti!g-g!!engeq
Name of Directors

ChairmanRABI PAUL

HANUMAN MA!-IArEB
MemberAIRENDNN PANDEY

Dln:ctor/Authorlse<l Signatr:ry

n r Finance Ltd.
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representing L74,604 shares were in physical form'

38. CautionarvStatement:
statements iiGffio.t describing the company's objectives, projections,

esti m ates a n d ex pectati o n s m a Y b e' fo 
::i1.?"ff fJ" 

n; yJtnJ?,r:}" fl"; "'l,t":i
tors that could make a difference to the
lobal economy, political stability, stock
hanges in Government regulations, tax
nd other incidental factors' Except as

not undertake to update any forward-
events or circumstances' Investors are

advised to exercise due care and caution while interpreting these

statements.

inst the demand raised by the Income
vision has been made as the company

e. However the company has paid a sum
ve-disputed demand which would impact

its financial Position

bali Properties Ltd. filed cases against
the Metropolitan Magistrate, Kolkata
in process. Total dues at as Balance

40. Acknowledoement:
Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude to the shareholders'

Auditor, customers, bankers, financial institutions, government agencies'

and employees ror their valuable contribution, cooperation and support in

theCompany.sendeavorstoachievecontinuousgrowthandprogress.

Reoistered Office:
r,ffiiirtretai srbhas Road, 4th Floor,

Kolkata - 700 001

D
Date 

= 
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To the Members of Burlington Financc Limitcd

Ilcport on thc audit of the Financinl Stntements

Qualificd Opinion

We have aLrdited the accompanying Firrancial Staternents ol Burlingtorr Finance Ltd. (tlre "Colnpany").
rrhich conrprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l March, 2023, the Statenrent o['Prollt ancl Loss (inclucling Other
Clorrprehcnsil'e Ineorue). thc'Strrtcnrcnt o1 Cihungr-. in l:c1Lr i1v urril tlru Stirlr:nrcnI ol'Ciislr irlo',v fi,r tlre yeirr

thert cnclecl. uncl Notes to lrinancial Statc'rnents. inclrrcling a sLnrnalv ol'si-r:,nilicant accorrnting polioies alrd

otltet crPlrrrtill()r'_\ in lirrtttat itrn.

ln oLrr opinion ancl to the bcst of our information and according to the explanations given to us except fbr'

the eff'ects olthe malter described in the Basis fbr Qualified Opinion section of otrr report, the aforesaicl
Financial Staternents give the inforrnation required by the Cornpanies Act,2013 ("the Act") in the nranner
so rcqtrired and give a true ancl thir vierv in conlornritv rlith the Inclian Accorrnting Starrdards prescribccl

rrrrclcr section li3 ol- the \ct read u'itlr tlre ('ornparrics (lncliirrr Accorrnting Stirnclarcls) llrrlcs. 2015. as

lnrcnclcd and rrther accorrntirrg principlcs gcncrallr ucccplcrl rn lndia. ol thc statc ot'allarrs o1'the ('ompartl

lus irt -l I N4irrch. 2023. its loss ancl othcr conrprchcnsir c incornc. changcs in ecpitl and its cash 1'lou's firr thc
\ llu' llt('rt ci'r lc1,l

lJasis for Qualilicrl Opiniou

Attcntion is irrvited to Notc B: Regarcling thc C'onrpan_\,'s invcstnrent irr r-rnclrrotecl eclLritl'shares with a

carlr ing valrre of lls 10.41.7tt.7ti0. pretcrenee sl.arcs vr ith a car'ry'ing valtre ol' lts. 7.08.00,000. 
-l'hc

Conlpan\ lras not donc fhir valuation o1' thesc inlestrnerrts as rcqLrirccl b,r' lrrcl AS 109 "Finarrcial
InstrLrrnent". ln the absence o1'fair valuation leport \\c arc trnable t.) conuncnt on thc inrpact, il anv. on

thcse investnrents as at March 31.2023.

Wc c<'rncJtrctecl otrr aucjit of the Irinancial Slate!rcnts irr accordqncr: rvitlr 1hc Stanrlulcl:; orr Arrrlitirrg (SAs)
spccificcl rurdelsection l-13(10)of-tlrcA,-'l ()rri rcstronsihilitiesrrnclcrthoseSlanclardsalelirilherrlescribetl
in the Arrcl ittrr"s Rcsponsrhilitic's 1or the Atrrl i1 i,1'tlrc Finuncial Stalernents section of't)rrr- r'eport We arc
rrrr.lependcnt ol thc ( onrplur_\ in accurdancc rr i1h tlrc ( orlc o1'[.1hics issLrcd lrr thc lnstrtLrle o1 (.har-tered

,\ccorrntants ol'lncl ilr ("1( Al") logether rvitlr thc ctlrical lcqrr ilcrlents that ale relevant to oLrr aLrdit of the
l'inrrrrcial Slatcnrents Lrnclcr the relcvant provisions ol-the Act and [tLr les thereuncler, and we have firlfillec]
orrl other ethical responsibilities in accordance r,vith these requirerlents and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
bolieve that 1he auclit eviclence lvc havo obtainecl is sLrfficient arrd appropriatc to provide a basis ftrr oLrr'

opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT
To the Members of BURLINGTON FINANCE LTD'
Report ou the Fittancial Statements fol the period ended 31sr March' 2023

Key Audit Matters

Key auclit tratters are those lnatters that, in oLlr prof-essional judgment, were of most significance in our

auclit of thc I;inlllcial Statemcllls oltlie cUrrent period. 
-l 

Iiese tnatte rs were aclclressed itl the context of our

audit olthe Firrancial Statements as a whole, and in fbrming our opinion tltereon, atld u'e do l.tot provide a

separate opiniotl orl tlrese lnatters.

tn addition to the nratters described in the Basis for QLralified Opinion section' rve have determined

the matters clescribed below to be the key audit rnatters to be comtnttnicated in our Repoft:

IEr-
I

Ltd.

Key Audit Matters How our audit atldressed the Key Audit

Matters

I'}rincipal Audit Procedtrres:

Assessed the valuatiolr methodologies'

Assessed the reasonableness of key assumpttons

based on our knowledge of the business and

i nd ustry.

Checked, on a satnple basis, the accuracy and

relevaltce of'the input data used.

Voluutio, of unquoted financial assets held at

fair value (Notc No" S0f)(2) a.i Per'1he l-inancial

Statement)

'Ihe valuation of the Company's unquoted

financial assets held at fair value is a key audit

rnatter due to the sigrrificance of the amount and

complexity involved in the valuatiotl process'

Matragement nlakes significant .iLrdgernents

becauie of the complexity of the techniques and

assumptiotrs Lrsecl in valuing some of tlre level 3

investment securities given the limited external

cvidence a.nd unobsenrabie market data cva!tablc

to support the Investmettt company's valuations'

Glr^tiun of Quoted fin

v:rlue (Note No. 8(i)(a)

Statement)

Quoted financial assets

readily available rnarket P

values can still be sLrbject

clue to factors such as illiquidity or significant

rtrarket volaLii:ty. Nla,nagentettt is re:lloltsiirle ilr
determirrirrg the fair valr-re of tlrese assets based ort

observable trlarket prices or appropriate valuation

techn iq Ltes.

We have verified the quoted rnarket prices used by

management. We assessed the reliability and

appropriateness of the selected sources and

cornpared the qrroted prices to market data

available at NSE or BSE around the financial

r',:rrortiIrtl '11ir:.
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INDEPENDEN-I- AUDITO RS' REPO RT
To the Men'rbers of BURLINGTON FINANCE LTD.
Report on the Financial Statentents for the period ended 3r't March, zoz3

Emphasis of Matter

As i,clicated iu Note No. 43 to the Financial Statements, the Company is listed in calcr"rtta Stock Excharrge.

Howeyer., no euarierly resr.ilts has becn sr.rbnrittecl dtrrirrg the i'ear cndecl 3l March 2023 as per regLrlation

j3 of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqr:irements)

Regulatiol,20l5 as represented by the Company. The Stock Exchange is not operating'

Our opinion is not rrodified in lespect of the above matter.

Impairment loss allowances for loans and

atlvances (as tlescribed in note 7 of the lnd AS

F inancia! Stalcmenls)

U nder lnd AS I 09, Financial ltlstrlttrents,
allowauces of loan losses are deternlined using

expected credit loss model. The expected credit

losses on these financlal assets are estimated using

a provision rnatrix based on the cotnpany's

historical credit loss experlellcc, general ecottolttic

couditions and an assesstxellt of both the cltrretrt

as rvell as the forecast direction of conditions at

the reporting date includirlg tirne value of rnolley

where appropriate.

The deterrnination of irnpairnrent loss allowance

is inherently judgernent and relies orl the

management's best estimate due to the follorving:

. Segmentation of the loans giverr to the

ctrstorners.

. Increased level of data inpLrts for capturing the

historical data to calculate the Probability to

Default (PDs), Loss Given Default (LGD) and

lixposLrre of Defatrlt (llA D).

. Use of rnanagemeltt of overlay for considering

the fbrrvard lookirtg tnacro-econotnic factors,

economic environment and timing of cash flows'

We starled oLrr arrdit procedures with the

r.rnclerstanding of the internal control environment
rclated to lnrpair-nrent loss allorvance C)Ltr

ploceduics o\ er iitternal corltrols fbcuseC oll

recognition and ueasuretnent of impainnent loss

allowance. We assessed the design and tested the

operating effectiveness ofthe selected key controls

implemented by the CompanY.

We also assessed lvhether the impainnent

nrethodology used by the company is in line with

the requirements of Ind AS 109, "Financial
lnstrurrtents". More parlicLrlarly, we assessed the

approach of the company regardirrg the definition
oI rlelault, Prot-.lbilitv of Dcflrtrlt, Loss Givin-q

Default and ittcorporation o1' forward-looking
inforrnation for the calculation of ECL,

For loans and advances which are assessed for

impairment on a pofifblio basis, we performed

particularly the following procedures:

Tested the reliability of key data irrputs arrd related

rnanagement controlsl

Checked the stage classification as at the Balance

Sircct date as pcr clefirtiliorl of defaLrlt; and

Assessed the assumptions made by the company in

rnaki n g accelerated prov is ion, considering forward

looking inforrnation and based on the status of a

parlicular industry as on the reporling date.
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Inlbrmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

'l-he Compan'r's Board cf Directors is respol-.sihle For fhe otlter irrfontration. T'he othcr in1'ornration

con.iprises thc inlbrinatiorr iilclLrd,id in the IJozircl's Iieport inclucling AnltexLires to Board's Report, bLIt does

not include the F irrancial Staterrents attd ottr auditor's repot1 thereon.

Ou; opiltion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other infbrmation and we do uot express any

form of assurance cotrcltlsion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Staternents, our responsibility is to read the other informatiott

and. in doing so. consider whether the other infbrrnation is rnaterially inconsistent with the Financial

Stateptepts or our knowle<lge obtained dLrring the course of oLrr audit or otherwise appears to be materially

rn isstated.

If. ba:;ed on tlre u,ork we have perforrred, \ve conclttdc that there is a tnaterial misstatemenl of this other

inforntation; we are required to reporl that fact. We have notlring to reporl in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

'IIte Cornpaly's Board of Directors is responsible lor the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the pleparation of these Financial Statements that give a true attd fair view of the financial

position, f'lnarrcial perforrnance and other conrprehensive ittcome, changes in equity and cash flolvs of tlre

Cornpany in accordance rvith the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Indian

Accounting Standards as specified under section 133 of the Act read, with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also inclucles utaintenance of adequatc accounting recot'ds in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for saf-eguarding the assets of the Cornpany and for preventing and detecting fratrds

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accouttting policies; rnakingjudgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, irnplementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, tlrat were operatirrg effectively fbr errsuring the accttracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a trtte

and fair view and are free fronr rraterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the Financial Statements, managerrent is responsible for assessit.tg the Company's ability to

corrtinLre as a going collcent, disclosing, as applicable. tnatters related to going collcern and Lrsing the going

corrcent hasis of accountinl_l trrrless Marragenrent either interrds to liqtridate tlre Colnpall)'or to cease

operaticns, or has no realislic all,errrativc hut to do so

T[e Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeiltg the Cornpany's financial repor-ting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Or-rr ob.jectives are to obtairr reasorrable assurance about whether tlte Firrarrcial Staternents as a whole arc

fr.ee fi.om ptaterial rnisstateureltt. whether dLre to fraLrd or error. attd to issr-te atr attditor's report that includes

9ur opinion. Reasouable assLlrance is a high level ofassLrrance, btrt is nclt a guarantee that an audit conducted

i1 accordance rvith SAs will always detect a rnaterial nrisstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

111
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fiorr fraud or error aud are considered material if, individLrally or in the aggregate, they could reasonably'

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part clf an aLrdit irr accordance rvitlr S,\s. rve e;<ercisc proIcssional jLrdginent ancl lttairttein professional

skepticisrr throughoLrt the aLrdit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material urisstaternent of the Financial Statements. whether due to

fraud or eror. desigtr and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sLrfficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraLrd is higher than for one resulting frotn error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional otnissiotrs, nrisrepresentations, orthe override

of internal control.

. Obtairr an underslanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

proccrlirrr:i; lltir-r rrc approprilrir: iir 1hc citctti,rs'nnr-'.',s. ttrt.l';i Sicliort l4l(3)(i) of the r\c't, V,/c, flr,l

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether tlre Comparty ltas adequate Irrternal

Financial Control with reference to l'-inancial Staternents in place and the operating effectiveness

ofsuch controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting

estimates and related disclosures made by nlallagement.

. Conclude ou the appropriateness of rnanagement's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whetlter a material unceftainty exists related to events

or conditions that rnay cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going

co1ce1t. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentiotl in our

arrCitor's rcport tu r,ire :'e!lteil dis,:los'rrcs in ilre [rtrranci,l! Statcmet]1s or, li'sLrclr c.!isclosttres are

inadequate, to rnodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the aLrdit evidence obtained up

to the clate of our auditor's report. However, futr;re events or conditions may cause the Company

to cease to cotttitrr,re as a going conccrll'

. EvalLrate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the

d isc losures, an d w[ether the F in anc ial Statern ents represent the un derly irt g transaction s and events

in a Ilantrer that achieves fair presetltation.

We communicate rvith those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant aLrdit findings, including an1'significant deficiencies in internal

control that rve identify during orrr audit.

\Ve 1!so nrovide those cirargcd r,rith Llo\iellrancc uith a statemetlt that u'e have complied u'ith relevant

ethical requirements regarding inclepenclence. and to cornrnunicate with them all relationships and other

rnatters that rnay reasonably be thought to bear on oLlr ittdependence, and wltere applicable, related

safeguards.

From the rnatters cornmuuicated with those charged with goventaltce, we determine those lnatters that were

of the rrost significance in the aurdit of the financial statemerrts of the currettt period and are therefore the

key audit,',''rtt.rt. We describe these matters irr or.tr auditor's repoft unless law or regLrlation precludes

pLrblic disclosure about the matter or when, in extrernely rare circuntstances, we determille that a matter

shoyld not be communicateci in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably

be expected to outweigh tlre pLrblic interest beneflts of sLrch communicatiott.
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I

1

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("tl-re Order"), issued by the Central
Governuent of India in terrns of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the Cornpanies Act,20l3, we give in'the AnnexLrre-A, a statenlent on the matters specitied in paragraplts 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent
app licable.

As reqLrired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report l_hat:

(a) We have sought and obtained, except for the rnatter(s) described in the "Basis for eualified
Opinion" paragraph all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessaty for the purposes of oLrr audit.

(b) ln ouropittiott, except forthe rnatter(s) described in the "Basis forQLralified Opinion" paragraph
proper books of accot-tltt as reqLrired by law have b0en kept by the Cornpany so far ur it uppruo
from our examination of those books.

(c) Except for the matter described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion",the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with ihe
bool<s of account.

(d) ln oLrr opinion, except fbr the Iratter describeci in the "Basis l'or Qualifiecl Opinion" the aforesaid
Irinancial Statemetrts comply with the Indian AccoLrnting Standards specified Lrnder Section 133
of the Act. read with relevant rules issLred thereunder;

(e) Our observatiotts or cotntnents described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" paragraph does not
have any adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

(D On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
tsoard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l't March 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terrns of Section 164 (2) of tlre Act;

(g) The qualificatiort relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therervith
are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section;

-{h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Staternents of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report itt "Annexure B" wherein we have expressed an expressed a qLralified opinion.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be includecl in the Auditor's Report ilt accordance with Rule
I I of the Companies (ALrdit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. in our opinion and to the best of our
inforntation and accordirrg to the explanations gtven to us:

i' The Company has disclosed the irnpact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
l'-inancial Statetnents - Refer Note 28 (a) to the Financial Statementsl

ii. The Cornpany did not have any long-ternr contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses: and
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iii There w,ere no atlolrnts rvhich rvere reqrrired to be transferred to tlre Iltvestor Education and

i);1:lr'L'!iq-r1r I i'11,1 l;',' ill'' ('(''i:lilajl\

iv. (a) -l'he managetnetlt has representecl to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no tr-rnds

ha1,e beel advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premitrrn or

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Cornpany to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies),

inclLrding foreign elttities ("lntermediaries"). with the ttnderstanding, whether recorded irl

writing or otherwise, that the lnterrnediary shall, whether. directly or indirectly lend to or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any tnanner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Cornpany ("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or provide any guaralttee, sectlrity orthe like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer note 44(viiXA));

('u) The lranagetlent has also represented to tts, to the hest of its lcnowledge arld belieI that no

tln{s hal'e beert receivcd try thc Cornparty fi'otr any' person(s) or entity (ies), incltrding foreign

eltities ("Funding Parties"). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise,

that the Corrpant, shall. whether, directll'or indirectll, lend to or itlvest in other persolls or

entities identified ilr any rraltner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate

Beneflciaries") or provide any gual'antee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultirnate

Beneficiaries (Refer note 44(vii)(B)); and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in tlre

circumstances, nothir.rg has come to our notice that lras caused us to believe that the

nla6agelnept represerrtatiorrs under sLtb-claLrses (i) and (ii) of RLrle (e) as provided Lrnder (a)

and (b) abot c'. corllailt llll) lrlatcl'ial llr isslilte lllcrlt

/ \ . The Board of Directors of the Cornpany ltave not proposed / paid any d ividend for the year ended

3 1 March, 2023 , hence, no com pliance of Section I 23 of the Act was ltecessary.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(l) of the Companies (Accounts) Rr-rles, 2014 for maintaining books of accoLrnt

using acco1rlting software which has a feature of recording aLrdit trail (edit log) facility is applicable

to tfie Cornpany with effect from April I ,2023, and accordirrgly. reporting under Rule ll(g) of

Conrpanies (Audit ancl ALrditors) RLrles,20t4 is not applicable forthe fitrancial yearended March

31,2023
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3. With respect to tlre ntatter to be included in the Auditor's Report ilt accordance with the requirements of
Section 197( l6) of the Act:
During the year Conrpany has not paid any rernuneration to its managerial personnel according to sectiotl

lgl(16) of the Act. Accordingly repofi under this clause not applicable to the Conrpany.

ForDKChhajer&Co
L' hartere d Accoun lon t,s

Finn Registration No. 304I38E

&h*,",YvYimr'J*^,
Purlner

Mernbership No. 0I7483

UDIN: >|ot +qg3 Bq u'H uJ4 to t-

Place: Kolkata
Date: JO'Jc'ng 1ZCZ)
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(a) (A) The Co11pany has maintained proper records showing full particLrlars, irrcludirlg quantitative

(i,ilitiili :ltril siir.tirf,tllt '-lt'[]i-ilnet'l'', l'li't"ll '1: f:'lirtLtrili:lrl

(B) The Cornpany does not have intangible assets as at 3l'r March 2023.Therefore the provisions

of Clause 3(iXaXB) of the Order ale not applicable to the Contpany'

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, The Property, Plant and Equiprnent of the Cornpany have been

physically verified by the Managerrrent at reasonable intervals and / however no material

discrepancies have beert noticed on sttch verificatiorr

(c) Accorcling to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of oLrr examination

of the records of t|e Company, the Courpany does not have immovable properties' Therefore

the provisions of Clause 3(iXc) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(,1) The Cornpany has not revalued its Propertl,, Plant and Eqtripment or intangible assets or both

dLrring the year. Therefore the provisions of Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the

Compatry (Refer note I I to the Firtancial Statemertts).

(e) Accordipg to the inforntation and explanations given to Lrs, no proceedings have been initiated on

or are pencling against the Cornpany for holding benanti property trnder the. Prohibition of

Benami Property' Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 201 6) (formerly the Benami

Transactiols leroSibition) Act, 198S (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the

questiop of our commenting on whether the Conrpany has appropriately disclosed the details in

its Iriitarrcia! Statenrents cloes not arisc ( R.efcr notc,r4 (ix)to lltc Financial Stntemr:nts )

(a) T'he Company, is in the business of providing loans and does not have any physical inventories.

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(iiXa) of the Order are not applicable to the Company'

(b) Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexamination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in

excess of five 
"ror. 

,,ip.", in aggregate frorr banks and financial irrstitrrtions on the basis of

security,of currelt assets at arry point of time olthe year. Accorclingly. the provisiotls of Ciause

3(ii)(b) of the Ordel are not applicable to the Corrpany''

(a) According to the infbrrration and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company during the year, the Cornpany's principle business is to give loans,

hence reporting under Clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to t5e inforrratiorr and explarrations giverr to us and based on tlre aurdit prooeclttres

condr,rcteJ by Lrs, irr our opiniorr the investrnents ancl the terrrts ancl conclitiorls of the grarrt of all

loaps apd aclvarrces irr the nature of loan. providecl citrring the year. prinla facie. not pre.iLrdicial to

the interest of the CornPanY.

(c) According to the inforntation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

condr-rcteJ by us, in respect of loani and advances in the trature of loarls, the schedLrle of

repayntent of principal aud payment of interest has been stipulated and repaymelrts or recetpts

are regular.
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(d) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on the aLrdit procedures

conducted by ns, except the following the total amount is not overdue for more than ninety days

and reasonable steps have been taken by the Conrpany for recovery ofthese anrolrnt.

No. of cases Principal amount overdue
(in rupees)

Interest overdue
(in rupees)

Total Overdue
(in rupees)

4 410,OO,OOO B,s47,gsr 495,47,351

(e) According to the inforrtration and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exarnination of
the records of the Company dr-rring the year. the Company's principle business is to give loans.

herrce repofting r-rnder ClaLrse 3(iii)(e) of the Order is rrot applicable.

(f) the Cornpany has not granted any Ioans and advances in the nature of loans either repayable on

demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

According to the infonnation and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted by us, the Company has not granted any loans, made investtrents or provided

guarantees in contravention of provisions ol Sectiorr I 85 of the Act. 'IIre Cornpany has complied

u,ith the provisions olsection lB6(l) of the Act;the other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are

not applicable to the Company.

The Cornpany has not accepted any deposits or arnollnts during the year, accordingly Sections 73 to

76 or any provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified are not

applicable to the Conrpany.

The Central Governrnent has not prescribed the mairttenance of cost records under sub-section (l)
section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the

provisions of Clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exanrination of
the records of the Cornpauy, the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed

statutoly dLres including Goods and Services Tax. Provident firrrd, Employee's state ittsttrattce,

lncor.ne tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Duty of cr,rstorrs. DLrty of Excise, Valrre added Taxes, cess

and otlrer statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities. 
.l'here 

were tto undisputed

anrounts payable in respect of the afbresaid statutor'), dues in arrears as at 3 I March, 2023 for a

period of more than six months frorn the date they became payable.

-2-\
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(b) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
tlte records of the Conrpany, the dLres of lncome-Tax which have rrot been deposited, on account
of any dispute, are given as follows:

Nature of
Statute

Nature of
Dues

Amount (in Rs.)
Period for which

the amount is
related

Forum where
dispute is pending

lnconre Tax
Act. 1961

lncorne Tax
Demand

2,06,58,250 A.Y.20ll-12 CIT (A) -20, Kolkata

Incorre Tax
Act, l96l

Incorne Tax
Demand

2,00,50,61 0 A.Y.20 r 3- r4
Hon'ble High CoLrrl.

Mumbai
Income Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax
Demand

'70.71,438 A.Y.2014-ls CIT Appeals-53,
Mumbai

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exarlination of
the records of the Company, there are no transactions in the books of accouut that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income dLrring the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax

Act, 196I, that have not beeu recorded in the books ofaccount.

(a) According to the inforuration and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the recolds of the Company, the Companl, has not defaulted in repayrnent of loans or other

borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix)(a) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exarnination of
the records of the Company, the Conrpany has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or

financial institr,rtion or governrnent or government authoritl,.

(c) In our opinion and according to the infornration and explanations given to us, the Company has

not raised any rroney by way of ternr loans dLrring the year and did not have any term loans

outstanding at the beginning of the current year. Accordingly, the provisions of ClaLrse 3(ix)(c) of
the Order are uot applicable to the Cornpany.

(d) According to the infonrration and explanalions gil'en to us and on an overall examination of the

Balance Sheet of the Cornparry, the Cornpany has not raised any funds on short-term basis.

Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

-l(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and ou an overall exarnination

of the records of the Company,the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint

ventures as at 3l't March 2023. Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3(ix)(e) & (t) of the Order

are not applicable to the Cornpany.

ix
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I{eltrred Lo in paragriph I uncler.'[teport on Other Legal ancl I{egulatory Rcquircrrents' section o1'our repod to the membcrs o1-

BURLINC ION FINANCE Ll'D. on the F'inancial Staternents fbr the year endcd 3l March. 2023.

(a) The Company Ias not raised rnoneys b,v \\,ay of irritial pLrblic offer or further public offer (inouding

clebt instrurnents) durirrg the year. Accordingly'. the provisious of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are

not applicable to the ComPanY.

(b) The Company has lot trade any pref'erelrtial allotrnent or private placement of shares or fully or

parlial ly or optionally convertible debentures dr-rring tlte year. Accordingly, the provisions of

Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are rrot applicable to the Cornpany'

(a) According to the infbrnration arrcJ explanations given to us and on the basis of ottr examination of

t5e records of the Company carriecl or"rt in accordance with the generally accepted aLrditing

practices in India, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the

Company, noticed or repofted during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the

Management.

(b ) Accord ilg to the irrfbnn ation and explanat ions given to us and on the basis of our exarn ination of

t6e records of the Comparry carriecl out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing

practices in India, a repoft under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed r'rnder

Rule l3 of cornpanies (Audit and ALrditors) Rules, 2014 was not reqr-rired to be filed with the

Central Govegrrnent, during the year and upto the date of this report. Accordingly, the provisions

of Clause 3(xiXb) of the Order are not applicable to tlte Company'

./(r) According to the infbrmation anci explanations given to Lls, there were no whistle blower

corxplaints received during the year by' the Cornparly.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the

reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the infonnation ancl explanations given to trs attcl on the basis of ottr examination of

t5e records oIthe Company, trausactions rvith the related parties are itr cot.l.tpliance with Sectiorl

lTl and l88 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Staternents as required by the applicable lndian Accounting Standards (Refer Note 32 to the

F inanc ial Staternents).

(a) In our opiniol and according to the inforrnation and explanatiotl giverr to tts, the Company an

internalauclit systenr which is contnreusurate rvith the siz-e and nature of its business.

(b) I'he reports of the lnternal Auditor tbr the periocl Lltder audit have been considered by us'

I1 our opinion ancl according to the iuforrnation and explanatiorrs given to us, the Company has

rrot entered into any pon-cash transactiorrs with its Directors or persons connected with thenr'

Accorclingly, the repofting on compliance rvith the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under

Clar-rse 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Corrpany'

x

x

xil

xil I.

"xiv.
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Anncxure A to lndependent Auditor's Report
Rclerrctl Lo in ;;aragraph I uncler 

,Report on other Lcgal ancl t{egulator), Requironrents' section olour report to thc trembers ol

BUILl.lN(iloNIrlNnNCtrL'll).onlhcIrinancial StatcrnentstbrtheyeaLended3l March'2023

r2g

xvi. (a)

xv ll.

xvIil.

xlx.

xx.

(b)

.fhe Corrpany is required to be registered rrrrder Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act'

1r1'3t] vr,,l rtti) f,'\rinl)l'rl1' 1111 Shteil-,t' ltlle lcrrrtir'r:d ri:ois'i'i"i'rr.l

Accorclirrg to the irlfornlatioll and explanations given to Lls. the Company has not conducted any

Non-Banking Financial or HoLrsing Firlance activities without obtaining a valid coR from the

ReserveBankoflrrdiaaspertheReserveBankoflndiaAct,l934'

According to the information ancl explanations given to tts, the Cornpany is not a Core

lnvestnrent Company ('CIC ') as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of [ndia'

Accordiilgly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the order are not applicable to it'

Accorcling to the irrtbrrration and erplanations providecJ to us clLlring tlle course of ottr aLrdit, the

Group (as per tlre provisions of the core lnvestment companies (Reserve Bank) Directions' 2016)

does not have anY ClC.

The Cornpany has not illcllrred an)' Oash losses in the financial year or in the immediately

prececling finar.rcial year and accordingly'. thc provisiotls o1'Clattse 3 (xvii) of the order are not

applicable to it.

There is no resignation of the statr-rtory auditors dr.rring the year accordingly, the provisions of

Clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to rt'

According to the information and explanations given to Lrs and orl the basis of the financial ratios'

ageing ancl expectecl clates of realizatiorl of ilnancial assets and payment of financial liabilities'

other infornration accotrpanyirrg the Financial Statenlents' our knowledge of the Board of

Directors and management plans arrd based on otlr examittatiotl of the evidence supporting the

assunrptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material

unceftainty exists as on the date of the audit repoft that the Cornpany is not capable of rneeting its

liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as arrcl when they fall due within a period of one

year fron the Balanoe Sheet date. we, hou,ever. state that this is rro an asstrrallce as to the ftltrtre

r iability of tlie corrpany, We further statc that or.rr reporting is based orl the f'acts Lrp to the date of

the a,clit repor-t aud we neillier gi.,'e an)'s1ln;3rrtee llol any assurallc)e that allthe liabilities falling

dLre \vitltin a period of olle year fiorn the Balattce Shcet clatc, rviil ge1 dischargcd by the Cottrpany

as and when theY fall due.

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on ottr exatnitration of the

records of the Company, the Cornpany is not required to transfer ally Llnspent amotlnt perlaining

to the year under repor.t to a F-und specified in SchedLrle Vllto the Cornpanies Act in cornpliance

withsecondprovisotosubsection5of section l35ofthesaidAct.Accordingly,theprovisionsof

Clause3(xx)(a)ancl(b)oftheorderarenotapplicabletoit.

(c)

(d)
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Anncxure A to lndependent Auditor's Report
llcl'er rccl Lo in paragraph I unrier '[{cport on ()tlrcr l,cgal and l{cgullrtorr l{ocluilcrttcnts'scction olour roport 1o the nlembers o1'

Bt ltt-lN(i l'ON lrlN.AN(lEl.ll).un[hel;inancial Stalerrcntslirr Lhcvcarcndcd3l \4arch.2023.

Tlre reporling under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of aLrdit of Financial

Staternents. Accordingly, no cot.l.ltrent in respect of the said ClaLrse has been included in this

fepoft.

For D.K. Chhajer & Co.

C h ur I erecl Accoutlt cul I s

Firrn Registration No. 304 I 388

&4*.,,,iMa;;ffiu*,
Purtner
Menrbership No. 0l 7483

UD|N: zl''ot+4838q wH uJ4\ot

Place: Kolkata

Date:30 Tu r:u,zoL')

xxl.
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Auqexure L] to the Inrlepcndent Auclitor's [teport
(Relerred to under the heading "Report on Other Legal and Regutlatory Requirements" in Paragraph 2(h)

ofour Independent Auditors' repoft of,even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements under Clause

(i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have aLrditecl the internal financial controls r,vi1h ref-erence to flnancial statement ol Burlington

Irinarce Limited ('.the compan\,") as at 3l March 2023 ]n conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on tllat date'

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control with reference to flnancial statements criteria established by the Company

considering the essential conrponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit o1'lnternal

I.inancial Controls over Finaiicial Reporling issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

(ICAI). These responsibilities include the disign, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectivily for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adlrerence to Company's poiicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of fr.auds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the tinrely

pr-eparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act")'

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

Our resporrsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal tlnancial controls rvith reference to

tlnarrcial statement based on our audit. We conducted oLrr audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards

on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent

applicable io un urdit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial

Controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standarcls and the Cuiclance Note require that rve comply

lvith ethical r.equirenrents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assllrance about whether

adequate internal firrancial conirols lvith reference to flnancial staternent rvas established and maintained

and i1'sr-rch controls operated eflbctively in al I rnaterial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

flnancial contr.ols system lvith reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an

runderstanding of internal financial controls rvith reference to flnancial statements, assessing the risk that a

material rveakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating eff'ectiveness of internal

control basecl on the assessed risk. 'ihe proceclures seleoteci depend on the auditor's judgrnent, including

the assessrnent of the risks of material misstatenrent of the tlnancial statements, whether due to fiaud or

eilor.

We believe that the aLrdit evidence we have obtained is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to these trnancial

statement.
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company,s internal financial control with ref-elence to financial statements is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of trnancial reporling and the preparation of

Finalcial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A Company's internal financial control over financial statements includes those policies and procedures

that:

(l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to perrnit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being

made only in accordance with authorisation of the management and directors of the Company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance legarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition of the Corrpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls n'ith reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal tinancial controls with reference to financial statements,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management, override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or frauclmay occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of

the internal flnancial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the

risk thatthe internal financialcontrol with respect to flnancialstatements may beconte inadequate because

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Qualified Opinion

AccorcJing to the infbrrnation and explanation given to us the follorving material lveakness has been

identified as at March 31. 2023

'fhe Company's internal financial control regarding fair valLration of tts investment as required by Ind AS

l0g..Financial lnstruments" in respect of Unquoted equity shares and Preference share were not operating

effectively as on March 31,2023, which wouid resultnot recognising fair value gain/loss appropriately in

these financial statement of the Company.

A ,material weakness' is a deflciency or a combination of deficiencies in internal flnancial control over a

frnancial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibi lity that a material misstatement of a company's

annual or interim financial stateutent will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis'

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects an adequate internal frnancial controls system

with reference to f-rnancial statement and such internal financial controls with respect to financial

statement were operating effectively as at 3l"March 2023, based on the internal control with respect to

l,rnancial statement crite;a established by the Company considering the essential components of internal

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
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Reporling issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia arrd except for the possible effects ol
nraterial weakness described above orr the achievernent of the objectives of the control criteria. the

internal financial control over financial reporting rvith ref'erence to these Financial Staternent were
operating effectively as of March 3 l, 2023.

We also have audited in accordance witlr the Standard of ALrditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accor,rntant of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, this Financial Statement of Burlington
Finance Limited which comprise Balance sheet as at March 31,2023, and the related statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Staterrent for tlre 1,snr ended, and surnrnery of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory infonnation. Tlrese nratcrial weaknesses \\/ere considered in determining the uature,

tirrirrg arrcl extent of aLrdit test applied in our audit of the March 31.2023 Firrancial Statement ol
Br-rrlington Finance Lrnited and the reporl does not afJ-ect our repoft dated Jr-rte 30.2023 which express a

qualified opinion on those financial statenrent.

ForD. K.Chhajer& Co.

C h or l e re d A c c oun t 0n l,\

Firnr Registration No, 304 1 388

Parlner

Membelship No. 0l 7483

UDIN:21ot+4s3oq U\'jHU$4 \ 0E

Place: Kolkata

Date:3Of,urre ,2tJ2)



Burlington Finance timited
ctN - 167120W81981P1C033904
Balance Sheet as at March 3t, ZO2g

1) Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Cash Balances (other than cash & cash equivalents)
c) Receivables

i) Trade Receivables

ii) Other Receivables

d) Loans

e) lnvestments

f) Other Financial Assets

2) Non-FinancialAssets
a) Current Tax Assets (net)
b) Property, plant and Equipement
c) Other Non-Financial Assets

4

5

6

10379.s8'
860.00,

226288.73,

92t352L.46
6896138.29

9472.68

600261.77.

860.00"

78735.72

9711938.50

6395953.71 -
22692.90-

7

8

9

10

11

t2

163.str660.7{ 1681041$?.00

17273L.95

2537.t9
160106.39

t84425.30
378t.49

148835.34

ASSETS

335375.S3 337U2.13Total Assets
16692036.27 - L7147494.13

TIABITlTIES AND EQUITY

UABtttTtEs

1) Financial Liabilities
a) Trade payables

i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

b) Borrowings (other than debt securities)
c) Other Financial Liabilities

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Other Non-Financial Liabilities

EqUIW
a) Equity Share Capital
b) Other Equity

74

15

55264.88

9078872.72

2634.67

763740.24

9372479.75

2634.67
9076712.2t 9478794.60

15

L7

18

48110.51 52418.83
48110.s1 52418.83

124500.00

7442773.55
124500.00

7497780.70
75672t!.Ss 76t62AO,toTotal liabilities and

16692036.27 77747494.13

Summary of Significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement

As per our report of even date
For D.K.Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration No. 304138E

Pa rtner
Membership No. 017483

Place: Kolkata

Dated:l[if1rna,2-023

For Burlington Finance Ltd
on or behalf of Board of Directors

n
\ti."J^. ?^^l

Birendra pandey

Director 7
DtN - 00014087

,l&I*oo-,,#fis--#"

Rajnikant Singh

Company Secretary
PAN . BPIPS6533L



Burlington Finance Limited
ctN - t57120WB1981PtC033904
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2023

\11

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

l) Revenue from Operation
i) lnterest lncome

ii) Net Gain/(Loss) on fair value changes

iii) Bad Debts Recover

iv) Dividend lncome

Total Revenue from Operation

ll) Other lncomes

llll Total lncome (l + lll

EXPENSES

i) Finance Costs

ii) lmpairment on Financial lnstruments

iii) Employee 8enefit Expenses

iv) Depreciation, Amortization and lmpairment ,

v) Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll - lvl'-
TA)( Expenses :

(1) Tax expenses for current year

(2) Tax expenses for earlier year

(3) PtAl-Credit
(4) Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) for the year (V - Vl)

Other Comprehensive lncome
(Al (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss

Sub-total (A)

(B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit

or loss

sub-total (B)

Total Other Comprehenslve Income (A + B)

Total Comprehensive lncc.me fcr the year (Vll + Vllll

Earnings per Equity Share

Basic (in INR)

Diluted (in INR)

Summary of Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement

As per our report of even date

For D.K.Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No.017483

Place : Kolkata

Dated :Jc'-Ir\rp ,2 02!

19

20

953540.52.
(197919.64)

53039.57

t8/.54.79

t20L795.60.
7923208.76

87884.00'
20390.15

2t
8272,5.24

16955.38

3233278.51 -

43.06

22

23

24

25

26

8/r4181.62

94L457.82
(110735.29)

33284.31

1316.80

27565.57

323332,-.57

99&415.31

357942.94

30100.29

1931.32-

4583L.72

lvl
v)
vtl

vil).
vilrl

892988.21 t43/.222.58
(48806.s91'

260.55

1799098.99

39339.45

(4s067.1s) 1759759.54

rx)

xl
(49057.1s1 L759759.54

(3 e4)

(3 s4)

141.35

141.35

For Burlington Finance Ltd

E

!er,;N^.t (),VL

Rajnikant Singh

Secretary Chief Financial officer
Pan - AEAPG7941L

DrN - 00020755

. BPIPS6533L

27

Director



tlr
Burlin4on Finance Limited
ctN - t67120W81981P1C033904

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March gt,2OZl

amount ln hundred unless otherwlse

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIES

Proflt/(loss) before Exceptional and Extraordlnary items and Tax
Adjusted for :

Depreciation and amortisation
Finance Cost

Net loss/(Gain) on fair value changes

lmpairment on fi nancial instruments
Dividend income

Cash generated from operatlon before working capital chantes

Movment ln worklng capltal
Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade Receivable

Decrease/(lncrease) in Loans

Decrease/(lncrease) in lnvestments

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Financial Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Non-Financial Assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payable

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Non-Financial Liabilities

Cash generated from operatlons
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash from operatlng actlvltles

CASH FTOW FROM INVESTTNG ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Dividend lncome

Net cash used for lnvestlng activltles

CASH FIOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Unsecured Loans

Repayment of Unsecured Loans

Proceeds of Loan from Bank

Repayment of Loan from Bank

Finance Cost Pald

Net cash from (used for) flnancint activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) ln Cash and Cash Equlvalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning ofthe year

Cash aird Cash Equlv::!ents as at the end cf the year

As per our report of even date
For D.K.ChhaJer & Co,

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Registration No.304138E

94L457.82 998416.31
197919.64 (1923208.76)

(110735.2e) 357942.94
(184s4.7s) (203q).1s)

962696.s9 1213790.6s

(147ss3.01) s833r.44
609153.33 3503092.17

(4308.32) 2466s.89

(48806.s9)

1316.80

(6980s4.22)

t3220.22
(11271.0s)

(10847s.36)

615368.18

Lt432.79

179qr98.99

1931.32

(1036267.91)

(22Os7.9Ol.

36.85
(383779.s0)

(1e27.99)

3355883.70
(1109s8.07)

626800.97 32t14925.63

(72.s0)

18454.79
l42s.s2l

20390.15
18382.29 19960.53

c.

2122000.m
(2718000.0O)

(23s2.s8)
(635711.87)

2483000.00
(39803s1.19)

{.2207.42l.

lL2S7L92.47l
(123s064.8s) (27s67s1.08)

(s8e881.s9)

ffi?61.17
10379.58

508135.18

92125.99

5@261.17

Note:
1 The above Statement of Cash Flow have been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as set out in lnd AS-7

2 Components ofCash and Cash Equivalents are disclosed in Note No.4

For Burllngton Flnance ttd
on or behalf of Board of Directors

Rabl Paul

Director

DtN - 0@20755

W-*-?^l
Btrendra Pandey T
Director
DtN - 00014087

r/l
(-*---.-\' -/

Surajlt Goswaml

Chief Financial Officer
Pan . AEAPG7941L

Membership No.017483

Place : Kolkata

Dated: $Q TUfrl , 2-023

h^u^,,} Cr/,
Rajnikant Slngh

Company Secretary

PAN - BPIPS6533L

B.

S#d;,.r*"Hi,J^



Burlington Finance [imited
ctN - t67120W81981PtC033904

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 3.t,ZOZ}
(lNR amount in hr,rndred l,pto turo declmals, unless otherwise stated)

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAI

Particulars No. of Shares

JL

As at April O,-,2O2l
Changes in equity shares capital during the year

As at March 31,2022
Changes in equity shares capital during the year

t24smo

12450q)

1245q).00 "

1245m.00

As at March 31,2023 1245000 124s00.00

B. OTHEN EqU!TY

Balance at the April 1, 2021

Adjustments made on account oftransaction to
lnd AS

ProfiV(Lossl after tax
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
Transfer from Retained earnings
Transfer to
Balance at the March ?1,2C22
Adjustments made on account of transaction to
lnd AS

Profit/(Loss) after tax

Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
Transfer from Retained earnings

to Statutory Reserve

Balance at the March 31,2023

I'iace ; Kolketa

Dated:30Turu-, 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For It.{.Chhcjer 8r Co.

lhartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Registration No. 304138E

Tfrhrfr*r*mri#'
Partner

Membership No.017483

351951.91

3344993.81 3978e3.44 3748903.45

(49067.1s)

334r{993-81 3699836.30

For Surlington Finance Ltd
on or behalf of Board of Directors

2993041.90 397883.'r4 2341095.82

1759759.54

5732021.15 "'

1759759.54

'149L78O-7O r

'o*1"'

kit;t"^* e',,'il".
Rainikant Singh

L:oniJa,i,,/ Sscretrry
PAN - BPIPS6533L

Chief Financicl Officer

Pan - AEAPG7941L

Particulars Reserve & Surplus Other
Comprehenslve

lncome

Total
Statutory
Reserve

Amalgamation
Reserve

Retained

Earninss

397883.'t4



BURLINGTON FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to IND AS Finincial Statement for the year ended March 31' 2023

Corporate Information
B,rlirrgtcn Fisance LiriiiterC, irrcorporated in Kolkata, India as a Non-Banking Financial Company having

registered place of business at 16, Netaji Subhas Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal-700001.

euiington Finance Limited is registered as a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company vide

number 05.01274 dated 27th day of March, 1998 as defined u/s 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934,

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2023 were approved for issue

in accorilance with the resolution of the Board of Directors on June 30,2023.

-B-agis olEep-alation of Fa na ncia !

T'lrr: Crrrrr-ial rr:erterntnts have h':en p?cni:re{J in accrlrrJance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS)

as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, from time to time and

notified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 3 of the companies

4(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act, as amended and

any application guidance/ clarifications/ directions issued by RBI or other regulators are implemented

as and when they are issued/ applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on a going

concern basis. The Company uses accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant unceftainties

2.1 Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule III (Division III) of the

Companies Act, 2013 applicable to Non-banking Finance Companies (NBFCs), as notified by the

MCA. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind-AS 7

statement of cash Flows. The company classifles its assets and liabilities as financial and non-

financial. The Company presents its Balance Sheet in order of liquidity' The Company generally

repofts financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance Sheet. They are offset

and reported net only when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an unconditional legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event'

Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis when

permifted by Ind AS specifically unless they are material in nature.

Critica! accountin g esti mates a nd juclg nrents

The preparation of the company,s financial statements requires Management to make use of

estimates and judgments. In view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity involved

in measurem"nt o? items, it is possible that the outcomes in the subsequent financial years could

differ from those on which the Management's estimates are based. Accounting estimates and

judgments are used in various line items in the financial statements for e'g':

o Business model assessment [Refer note no' 3'3(a)]

. Fair value of financial instruments [Refer note no. 3.3(i), 31]

o Effective Interest Rate (EIR) [Refer note no' 3'1(i)]

olmpairmentonfinancialassets[Refernoteno'3.3(i),23and34]
o Frevigi{rri:; anrl othe:'r:cntlsoent li,:bilirie: IF.tftr note no. -?.9 anrl 7.8.l

. Provision for tax expenses [Refer note no' 3'4(i1]

. Residual value and useful life of property, plant and equipment [Refer note no' 3'5(d)]
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Notes to IND AS Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

2"2 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('INR' or 'Rs.') which is also the

Company's functional currency'

2.3 Statement of ComPliance
These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of the Act.

Summary of Sionificant Accou,ntino Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these

financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless

otheru;ise stated.

3.1Income
(i) Interest Income
The Company recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial assets

subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income

(FVOq). EIR is calculated by considering all costs and incomes attributable to acquisition of a

financial asset or assumption of a financial liability and it represents a rate that exactly discounts

estimated future cash payments/receipts through the expected life of the financial asseVfinancial

liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial

liability.
The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of

financial assets other than credit-impaired assets. In case of credit-impaired financial assets [as

set out in note no. 3.3(i)] regarded as'stage 3', the Company recognises interest income on the

amortised cost net of impairment loss of the financial asset at EIR. If the financial asset is no longer

credit-impaired [as outlined in note no.3.3(i)], the Company revefts to calculating interest income

on a gross basis.

(ii) Dividend Income
Dividend income on equity shares is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment

is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend'

(iii) Net gain on fair value changes

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or fair value

through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), as applicable. The Company recognises gains/losses

on fair value change of financial assets measured as FVTPL and realised gains/losses on

derecognition of financial asset measured at FVTPL and FVOCI.

Net gain from Financial Instruments at FVTPL includes all realized and unrealized fair value

changes, Net realized gain or loss from financial instruments at FVTPL is calculated using the

average cost method'
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3.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other shoft term, highly liquid investments with

original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.3 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity

and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Trade receivables and payables, loan

receivables, investments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other borrowings,

preferential and equity capital etc. are some examples of financial instruments'

A.ll the ,cinancial instrumenls are recognised on the date when the Company becomes pafi to the

contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For tradable securities, the Company recognises

the financial instruments on settlement date'

(i) Financial assets
Financial assets include cash, or an equity instrument of another entity, or a contractual right

to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity. Few examples of financial assets

are loan receivables, investment in equity and debt instruments, trade receivables and cash and

cash equivalents.

Initial measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value including transaction costs that are

attributable to the acquisition of financial assets except in the case of financial assets recorded

at FVTPL where the transaction costs are charged to profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into four categories:

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

(b) Debt instruments at FVOCI

(c) Debt instruments at FVTPL

(cl) Equity instruments designated at FVOCI

(a) Debt instruments at amoftised cost

The Company ,"urur"r its financial assets at amortised cost if both the following conditions

are met:
o The asset is held within a business model of collecting contractual cash flows; and

. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Sole

payments of principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

To make the SppI assessment, the Company applies judgment and considers relevant factors

such as the nature of portfolio and the period for which the interest rate is set.

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages

groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The Company's business model is

not assessed on an instrument by instrument basis, but at a higher level of aggregated

\81
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portfolios. If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the
Company's original expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the
remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when
assessing newly originated financial assets going forward.

The business model of the Company for assets subsequently measured at amoftised cost
category is to hold and collect contractual cash flows. However, considering the economic
viability of carrying the delinquent portfolios in the book of the Company, it may sell these
portfolios to banks and/or asset reconstruction companres,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
on effective interest rate (EIR). For further details, refer note no. 3.1(i). The expected credit
loss (ECL) calculation for debt instruments at amoftised cost is explained in subsequent notes
in this section.

(b) Debt instruments at FVOCI

The Company subsequently classifies its financial assets as FVOCI, only if both of the following
criteria are met:
. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows

and selling the financial assets; and
o Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely

Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI category are measured at each reporting date at
fair value with such changes being recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI). The

interest income on these assets is recognised in profit or loss. The ECL calculation for debt
instruments at FVOCI is explained in subsequent notes in this section.

Debt instruments such as long term investments in Government securities to meet regulatory

liquid asset requirement of the Company's deposit program and mortgage loans portfolio where

the Company periodically resofts to partially selling the loans by way of assignment to willing

buyers are classified as FVOCI.

On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is

reclassified to profit or loss.

(c) Debt instruments at FVTPL

The Company classifies financial assets which are held for trading under FVTPL category. Held

for trading assets are recorded and measured in the Balance Sheet at fair value. Interest and

dividend incomes are recorded in interest income and dividend income, respectively according

to the terms of the contract, or when the right to receive the same has been established. Gain

and losses on changes in fair value of debt instruments are recognised on net basis through

proflt or loss.
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(d) Equitv investments desionated under FVOCI
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments'are measured at fair
value. The Company has strategic investments in equity for which it has elected to present

subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income. The classification is made

on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes of the equity instruments, excluding dividends, are recognised in OCI

and not available for reclassification to profit or loss, even on sale of investments. Equity

instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.

Derecognition of Financial Assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset)

when:
. The right to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
. The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed

an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party

under an assignment arrangement and the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset. Once the asset is derecognised, the Company does not

have any continuing involvement in the same.

Impairment of financial assets
ECL are recognised for financial assets held under amortised cost, debt instruments measured

at FVOCI, and certain loan commitments.

Financial assets where no significant increase in credit risk has been obserued are considered

to be in 'stage 1' and for which a 12 month ECL is recognised. Financial assets that are

considered to have significant increase in credit risk are considered to be in'stage 2'and those

which are in default or for which there is an objective evidence of impairment are considered

to be in 'stage 3'. Lifetime ECL is recognised for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets.

At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the case of loan commitments) is required for

ECL towards default events that are possible in the next 12 months, or less, where the

remaining life is less than 12 months.

In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) is required for ECL

towards all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument flifetime
ECL).

Financial assets (and the related impairment loss allowances) are written off in full, when there

is no realistic prospect of recovery.

Treatment of the different stages of financial assets and the methodology of
determination of ECL

(a) Credit impaired (staoe 3)
The Company recognises a financial asset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering

relevant objective evidence, primarily whether:
. Contractual payments of either principal or interest are past due for more than 90 days;

. The loan is otherwise considered to be in default.

Restructured loans, where repayment terms are renegotiated as compared to the original

contracted terms due to significant credit distress of the borrower, are classified as credit

impaired. Such loans continue to be in stage 3 until they exhibit regular payment of
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renegotiated principal and interest over a minimum obseryation period, typically 12 months-
post renegotiation, and there are no other indicators of impairment. Having satisfied the
conditions of timely payment over the obseruation period these loans could be transferred to
stage 1 or 2 and a fresh assessment of the risk of default be done for such loans.

Interest income is recognised by applying the EIR to the net amoftised cost amount i.e. gross

carrying amount less ECL allowance.

(b) Siqnificant increase in credit risk (staoe 2)
An assessment of whether credit risk has increased signiflcantly since initial recognition is

performed at each repoding period by considering the change in the risk of default of the loan

exposure. However, unless identified at an earlier stage, 30 days past due is considered as an

indication of financial assets to have suffered a significant increase in credit risk. Based on

other indications such as borrower's frequently delaying payments beyond due dates though
not 30 days past due are included in stage 2 for moftgage loans.

The measurement of risk of defaults under stage 2 is computed on homogenous portfolios,

generally by nature of loans, tenors, underlying collateral, geographies and borrower profiles.

The default risk is assessed using PD (probability of default) derived from past behavioural

trends of default across the identified homogenous portfolios. These past trends factor in the
past customer behavioural trends, credit transition probabilities and macroeconomic conditions.

The assessed PDs are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are determined

to have a bearing on ECL.

(c)
ECL resulting from default events that are possible in the next 12 months are recognised for

financial instruments in stage 1. The Company has ascertained default possibilities on past

behavioural trends witnessed for each homogenous portfolio using application/behaviourial

score cards and other performance indicators, determined statistically.

(d) Measurement of ECL

The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. It
incorporates all information that is relevant including information about past events, current

conditions and reasonable forecasts of future events and economic conditions at the reporting

date. In addition, the estimation of ECL takes into account the time value of money. Forward

looking economic scenarios determined with reference to external forecasts of economic

parameters that have demonstrated a linkage to the performance of our portfolios over a period

of time have been applied to determine impact of macro economic factors.

The Company has calculated ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD),

a loss given default (LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD). ECL is calculated by multiplying

the PD, LGD and EAD and adjusted for time value of money using a rate which is a reasonable

approximation of EIR.

. Determination of PD is covered above for each stages of ECL.

. EAD represents the expected balance at default, taking into account the repayment of
principal and interest from the Balance Sheet date to the date of default together with any

expected drawdowns of committed facilities.
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. LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account,

among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected

to be realised and the time value of money.

A more detailed description of the methodology used for ECL is covered in the 'credit risk'

section of note no. 33.

(ii) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contractual obligation to deliver cash or

another financial assets to another entity, or a contract that may or will be settled in the entities

own equity instruments. Few examples of financial liabilities are trade payables, debt securities and

other borrowings and subordinated debts.

Initial measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include

trade payables, other payables, debt securities and other borrowings.

Subsequent measurement
After initial recognition, all financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amoftised cost using

the EIR. Any gains or losses arising on derecognition of liabilities are recognised in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liability is discharged,

cancelled or exPired.

(iii) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance

Sheet only if there is an enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts with an intention

to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.4Taxes
(i) Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or

paid to the taxation authorities, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income

Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used

to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date'

Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in correlation to the

underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in other equity. Management periodically evaluates

positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are

subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

t
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(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets

are recognized for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow allor pad

of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any, are reassessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future

taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that

have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in OCI or in
other equity.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set

off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

3.5 Property, plant and equiPment
Propefi, plant and equipment are carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, consistent with the criteria specified in Ind AS 16'Property,

Plant and Equipment'.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
(a) Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis for all tangible assets on written down value method

over the useful life of assets.

(b) Useful lives of assets assessed by the Management is similar to those prescribed by Schedule

II - Part C of the Companies Act, 2013.

(c) An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant paft initially recognised is

derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or

disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included under

other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised,

(d) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of propefi, plant and equipment

are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

3.6 Intangible assets and amortisation thereof
Intangible assets, representing softwares are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried

at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment. The intangible assets are

amoftised using the written down value method over the useful life of assets.

Useful lives of assets assessed by the Management is similar to those prescribed by Schedule II -
Part C of the ComPanies Act, 2013.
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The useful lives of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

prospectivelY, if aPProPriate.

3.7 Impairment of non-fi nancial assets
An assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that

an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of

asset is determined. If the carrying value of relevant asset is higher than the recoverable amount,

the carrying value is written down accordingly'

3.8 Finance Cost

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)

to the gross carrying amount of flnancial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed

a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of

the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

b. By considering all the contractual terms of the flnancial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

c. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral paft of the effective

interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of

the flnancial liability and amoftised over the expected life using the effective interest method. These

include fees and commissions payable to advisers and other expenses such as external legal costs,

rating fee etc, provided these are incremental costs that are directly related to the issue of a

financial liabilitY.

3.9 Provisions and contingent liabilities
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that

probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also

discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made. When there is a possible

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is

remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

3.10 Fair value measurement
The Company measures its qualifying financial instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet

date.

Fair value is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability

in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

liability takes place in the accessible principal market or the most advantageous accessible market

as applicable.
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobseruable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy into Level I, Level II and Level III based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. For a detailed information
on the fair value hierarchy.

For assets and liabilities that are fair valued in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level

of the fair value hierarchy.

3.11Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share C'EPS') data for its equity shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the

Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted

EPS is determined by adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity

shares.

3.12 Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 "Statement of Cash Flows",

whereby profit I (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and

any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from

operating, investing and flnancing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available

information.

3. 13 Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will

be confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence one or more future events not wholly within

the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized

because it is not possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required

to be settle the obligation or reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

The company discloses the existence in Notes to financial Statements.

Recent Accounti ng Pronouncement:
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing

standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On

March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

2023, applicable from April 1 ,2023, as below:
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a) Ind AS 1. Presentation of Financial Statements: This amendment requires the entities to
disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The

Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial

statements.

b) This amendment

has introduced a definition of 'accounting estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8, to

help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates.

The Company does not expect this amendment to have any signiflcant impact in its financial

statements.

c) Ind AS 12, Income Taxes: This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition

exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal

and offsetting temporary differences. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any

significant impact in its financial statements.

t\
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(lNR amount ln hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

t\

4 CASH AIiID CASH

Cash on hand

Balance with Banks in Current Accounts
1008.09

3370.24

6001.25

664.01

3L473.64

s68123.52Draft on hand

Tota! 10379.58 ilo261.17

Cash in hand (seized by l,T.Department.) 860.00 860.00

860.00 850.q,

Consider Doubtful-Unsecured

Less : Provision for Allowances

(Bt

Consider Good-Unsecured

Less : lmpairment loss allowances 567.14 197.33

226A55.87, 78933.05

Total 2262EA.73 78735.72

1) No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade
or other receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

2) receivables from related party ijil (Previous year : Nil)

Trade rocelvable Agolng Schedule Aro as bolow :

Partlculars Asa at
3tl03l2(J2i

Ar at
tllosl2(n7

Trade Receivable
- Conslderd Good Secured
- Considerd Good Unsecured
- Which have significant increase in credit risk
- Credit lmpaired

Gross
Less : Allowance for impairment loss on credit impaired trade receivables

2268s5.87 78933.0s

226855.a7

567.74

78933.0s
797.33

Net 22628a.73 78735.72

Pardcular! Outstandlng from Due Oate of payment as at 31st March,2023
Not Due Upto 6 Months 1-2 23 Morth than Total

6 Months I to I year Yea, Year 3 yeara

- Considered good
- Which havesignlficant increase

in credit risk
- Credit impared

)isouted Trade Recelvable
- Considered good
- Which havesignificant increase

in credit risk
- Credit impared

226244.73 226298.73

226288.73 (i :- ,^Tota I 226288.73
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Y1
rt

Pa rUculars Outstandlng from Due Date of payment as at 31st March,2o22
Not Due Upto 6 Months 't-2 23 Morth than TotEl

6 Months to I year Yeal Yeai 3 years
Undisputed Trade Rece lvable
- Considered good
- Which havesignificant increase

in credit risk
- Credit impared

Disouted Trade Receivable
- Considered good
- Which havesignificant increase

in credit risk
- Credit impared

68482.32 74735.72

9853.40 68882.32 78735.72

7 LOANS

(i) Loan Repayble on Demand
Total lAl - Gross

9362161.68 9981407.05
9362161.68 9981407.05

loss allowances

(i) Secured Loan

(ii) Unsecured

Total (B! - Gross
9362151.68 9981407.05
9362161.58 9981407.0s

Less :

Total lBl - Net
loss allowances L48640.22

92t352L.46
269468,55

9711938.50

(c)
(i) Corporates
(ii) Other than Corporate

Total (C, - Grost

7265674.45

2096487.23
7504886.70

2476s20.35
9362161.68 -- 9981407.05

loss allowances t48640.22 269468.55
9213521.45 9711938.50 ---

1) No amounts due by directors or other officers of the Company on any of them either severally or jointly with any other person. Or amounts due by
firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, or a director or a member.

2) Loans to related party Nill (Previous year : Nil)

8866504.76 L1r4902.29
loss allowance 22L66.26 247302.29

8844338.50 8676(x'.O0

fotal

Less :

Total
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(tNR amount ln hundred upto two decimals, unless othennlse stated)

At fal. value through profit or loss

(i) ln Equity lnvestments

(ii) in Debenture lnvestment
(iii) ln Mutual Fund

(iv) ln Debt lnvestments

5193981.60.'
835250.00

158906.69 -',

zosooo.oo/

4729536.O9.

835250.00

462L.O3."'
7080OO.00-"

118556.s9ln

Total 6395963.71-

Out of above

ln lndia

outside lndia

6896138.29 6395963.71

Total 5895138.29 6395963.71
. The company has not lnvested any amount wlth the subsldlary, assoclates, iolnt venture or controlled speclal purpose entitles

(A) Current lnvestment
EqulW Shares lQuoledl

3M lndia Ltd.

Aarti lndustries Ltd

Aarti Pharmalabs Ltd

Adani Power Ltd

Adani Wilmar Ltd

Affle lndia Ltd
. Aftek Ltd

Aganral lndustries Corporation Ltd

Allcargo logistics Ltd

Alps lndustries Ltd.

Amber EnterPrises lndia Ltd

Ankit Granites Ltd.

Apollo Tyres Ltd

Aptech Ltd

Ashram Online Comm. Ltd.

Asian Paints Ltd

Assam Co. (lndia) Ltd

Axis Bank Ltd

Bajaj Consumer Care Ltd

Bajaj Finance Limited.

Bajaj Finserv Limited.

Balurghat TransPort Ltd.

Banas Finance Ltd

Bank of Baroda

Bata lndia Ltd

BEML Ltd

Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd

Bharat ElEctric Ltd

Bharat Forge Ltd

Bharat HeavY Electricals Ltd

Bombay Dyeing & Manufacture lnduustries Ltd

90

400

100

15000

2500

1 1555

7125

6000

150

200

2500

7075

1500

300

28820

4800

1000

2500

2000

5300

9800

2000

2200

300

1000

4250

21300

20

10000

1200

15000

24000

500

11555

7L25
37t4
6000

200

2500

7075
1600

300

28820

1000

500

150

5300

5000

2200

1000

5800

4250

21300

4000

20

8200

24000

63'0O.25

400.96

48015.38

13288.59

202.80

0.01

4775.OO

24086.84

80.16

9239.85

288.20

1632.50

35295.50

25578.23

508.80

2555.0O

43150.80

1269.00

14334.40

29775.50

10511.s5

3938.00

0.13

51778.90

0.01

20667.47

2072.60

274.65

28740.@

10150.00

40555.50

74.40

2733.15

7997.50

24136.36

45.50

8284.95

288.20

41205.60

1519.00

140385.00

25327.OO

606.8s

994.70

3377.00

31203.70

t770.LO

978.s0

32144.13

14920.65

0.13

1454.00

6350.40

42667.50

90 L7727.57

Brandhouse Retails Ltd

Brightcom Group Ltd

Can Fin Homes Ltd

Canara Bank Ltd

Chand Vanaspati Ltd.



Burlington Finance Limited

crN - 167120W81981P1C033904

Notes forming part of the Financia! Statements for the year ended March 31,2023
(tNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

\rr
\

Citniti TechnoloBies Ltd

Coffee Day EnterPrises Ltd

Coforge Ltd

Colorchips New Media ttd
Confidence Petroleum lndia Ltd

Coromandel lnternational Ltd

D B Realty Ltd

Dabur lndia Ltd

DCW Ltd

Delta Corp ltd
Den Networks Ltd

Dhanleela lnvestment & Trading Co' Ltd

Dilip Buildcon Ltd

Dion Global Solution Ltd

Dish TV lndia Ltd

Divis Laboratories Ltd

Dixon Technologies lndia Ltd

DLF Ttd

DMCC Speciality Chemical Ltd

Dr Lal Pathlabs Ltd

Electro Steel CastinB Ltd

Eros lntl Media ttd
Escorts Xubota Ltd

Federal Bank Ltd

Filatex Fashion Ltd.

Fine Organic lndustries Ltd
' Fortis Healthcare Ltd

Gabriel lndia Ltd

General lnsurance Corporation of lndia Ltd

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd

GMM Pfaudler Ltd

Granules lndia Ltd

Grauer & Weil (lndia) ttd
Greenply lndustries Ltd

Gujarat Gas Ltd

Gujarat Sidhee Cement Ltd

Havells lndia Ltd

HCL Technologies Ltd

HDFC Bank Ltd

HDFC Life lnsurance Co Ltd

Hemisphere ProPerties lndia Ltd

Himachal Futuristic Communication Ltd

Hindalco lndustries Ltd

Hindusthan Unilever Ltd

Hindusthan Zinc Ltd

IDFC First Bank Ltd

IFGL Refractories Ltd

lndiabulls Housing Financial Ltd

lndiabulls Real Estate Ltd

lndian Energy Exc Ltd

lndostar Capital Finance Ltd

IRB lnfrastructure Debelopers Ltd

ITC Limited

Jaiprakash Associates Ltd

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Ltd

John Cockerill lndia Ltd

Jubilant Pharmova Ltd

Kennametal lndia Ltd

Kirloskar Multimedia Ltd

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd

1600

600

12500

2000

2000

20940

11649

25000

48000

750

1000

2000

855334

100000

200

18850

916

100

100

2500

4000

400

9500

2000

2300

1700

t76L
2000

10@

3750

4250

500

4200

6450

500

500

4000

2100

600

142085

728

20000

26500

1800

2500

30000

32000

10300

6000

840

5000

4t
20000

500

457.28

22903.80

888.75

1213.50

17585.00

13505.30

63475.40

10837.50

86736.00

200.40

3379.00

12970.00

5645.70

67294.50

2t97.48

2t.29
1891.90

3307.50

555.20

L7227.20

24690.50

272t.@

10688.10

24919.45

s119.23

1969.60

1389.00

t7238.75
1292.00

5942.50

45580.50

103815.98

2496.75

412.t5
2440.40

8510.25

15352.50

78t75.L7
1524.80

19470.00

12958.50

2303.10

2603.75

7545.00

122720.OO

715.85

29487.OO

12196.38

13952.s0

889.70

170.00

8567.50

L527L

1600

1100

65367.s2

872.OO

4E991.25

1549

750

1000

2000

E66334

2m
100

33700

230

53526

1m

10s00

40oo

2000

2000

5000

2300

1850

2000

1000

4250

10@

1750

500

500

4000

2100

372L
97085

828

255q)
1800

3000

24000

10300

6000

5oo0

4l
20000

500

8841.94

276.75

310.OO

4823.00
19492.52

8804.10

4308.80

t282tL.65

5995.56

25092.77

31.15

LO227.@

2:I5.50

5808.00

2238.00

5695.00

10166.00

5670.25

1171.00

2205.00

159s.75

11525.50

25731.13

269,..25

571.75

3148.00

11961.60

11540.58

38494.20

2135.83

26871.00

4044.60

7537.50

60155.00

854.90

21202.N

19390.00

845.35

170.00

8773.50

?-



Burlington Finance Limited
clN - t67120WB1981PrC033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

ISL
t

i/

Koutons Retail lndia Ltd

L&T Finance Holdings Ltd

Lakshmi Electrical Control System Ltd

Lakshmi Vilas Bank Ltd

Linc Pen Plastic ttd
Ltimindtree Ltd

(Formerly : Larsen & Toubro lnfotech Ltd)

Madanlal Ltd

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd

Maruti Suzuki lndia Ltd.

Mindtree [td
Mishra Dhatu Nigam Ltd

MKJ Developers Ltd

Morganite Crucible lndia Ltd

Mtar Technologies Ltd

Munjal Showa Ltd

N R Agarual lndustries Ltd

Natco Pharma Ltd

Nitin Spinners Ltd

Omaxe Ltd

Orient Bell ttd
Paramount Communications Ltd

Parsvnath Developers Ltd

PCBL Ttd

Petronet Lng Ltd

Pidilite lndustries Ltd

PIX Transmissions Ltd

Poly Medicure Ltd

Poonawalla Fincorp Ltd

Prakash Ceramics Ltd

Prince Pipe and Fittings Ltd

Radico Khaitan Ltd

Reliance Home Finance Ltd

Reliance lndustries Ltd

Religare Enterprises Ltd

Repco Home Finance Ltd

Rico Auto lndustrial Ltd

RPSG Ventures Ltd

Rydak Syndicate Ltd

Satin Creditcare Network Ltd

Scan lnfrastructure Ltd

(Formerly: Bolton Properties Ltd)

Secure lndustries Ltd

Shiva Cement Ltd

Shree Ajit Pulp and Paper Ltd

Sintex lndustries Ltd

Somi Conveyor Beltings Ltd

SRF Ltd

state Bank of lndia Ltd

Sumeet lndustries Ltd

Sun TV Network Limited.

Suraj Projects Ltd

Suzlan Energy Ltd

Suzlon Energy ttd - Right lssue

Syschem (lndia) Ltd

Tata Consumer Products Ltd

Tech Mahindra Ltd

The South lndia Bank Ltd

Tide Water Oil Co Ltd

Timex watches Ltd

t7
17500

100

5000

243

2944

200000

2000

1400

1000

74000

20

500

1000

1007

Sooo

3100

631

25000

10000

16000

3000

2000

2599

107

100

100

1500

1000

2000

400

85690

5000

1000

300

432

1950

100

15000

400

3000

5887

2625

3000

2914s5

2500

1400

380000

79476

2162

400

200

500

500

1000

14358.75

744.20

382.50

1294.95

140075.52

23t74.OO

tt6097.to

1844.00

t73.76
7906.25

848.70

2053.27

11287.50

L545.97

3153.42

7795.00

628.00

18576.00

6865.50

47076.00

t9752.40
1019.82

292.50

aL29.2S

11946.00

50.20

9324.20

125700.50

3362.50

3649.00

5s1.66

7039.50

1038.00

2125.2t
63t62.75
15711.00

64t2.OI
10390.00

1708.00

30020.00

1034.30

2840.20

2203.70

73.25

4t74.OO

1210.50

t7
26500

5000

243
900

20m00
20(x)

300

4800

1000

74000

20

500

looo
LOOT

2il3

3100

631

10000

8000

3(x)0

5il
100

100

1500

1000

2000

1500

31690

3100

5000

1000

300

432

1950

100

400

3000

5887

2625
3000

291455

25@
1400

380000

400

500

500

2000

0.01

21359.00

1062.50

686.60

55413.00

58000.00

15131.00

22679.70

206522.40

1654.OO

33226.00

205.10

8741.50

979.50

26AL.64

2@t5.44

2486.20

3190.02

1510.00

18296.00

5812.50

5351.23

27L.40

0.01

9514.50

8879.50

77.OO

42156.00

41260.38

5468,40

1582.50

5853.00

0.01

44t.O7

0.01

0.01

1354.80

2t4.60
1951.54

70309.31

14802.00

2L7Ll.40
t2253.75
1584.80

34808.00

3109.00

37.50

5555.25

1332.00



Burlin4on Finance Limited
ctN - t57120W81981PtC033904

Notes forming part of the Financia! Statements for the year ended March g1-,2023
(!NR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Tips lndustries Ltd

Titan Company Ltd

TMT (lndia) Ltd

Trigyn Technologies Ltd

W 18 Broadcast Ltd

Ujjivan Financial Services Ltd

Ultra Tech Cement Ltd.

United Spirits Ltd

V.S.T. Tillers Tractor Ltd

Vakrangee Softwares Ltd

Valiant Organics Ltd

Varun Beverages Ltd

Vedant Ltd

Venky's (lndia) Ltd

Vodafone ldea Ltd.

VXL lndustries Ltd.

Wanbury Ltd

Wockharot ltd
Yes Bank Ltd

zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd

Zensar Technologies Ltd

2046
tL25

100

2500

5000

5750

400

2L450

100

289372

1160

10r0O

500

3300

11400

7440

135@0

21m0
1200

29594.37

28292.63

2301.25

1437.50

14731.50

30488.60

162237.O8

2272.70

46328.46

4837.20

13872.50

72t4.25

255.42

4254.48

11450.16

203t7.50
44451.OO

3292.20

100

2500

5000

5750
ttoo

1450

100

289372
1150

10000

500

274@OO

3300

11400

7440
1o(x)o

1200

2.to
3365.00

3702.50

s847.75

2ilO9.20
t2870.93

2403.25

100556.77

LO672.58

40345.00

10698.25

2644LO.N
358.61

9690.00

19611.E4

1230.OO

4403.40

Total of Current lnvestment 3556065 2580232.99 s696573 2269{J5,..70

(B) Non{urrent lnvestment
1l €oultv Shares (Quotedl

Ankit Granites Ltd

. Apex Enterprises (l) Ltd

Bacchhat lnvestment & Finance Ltd

Brandhouse Retails Ltd

Easun Capital Market Ltd.

Electricals & Electronics (lndia) Ltd

Global Capital Market Ltd.

Globe Stock Securities Ltd

Himachal Futuristic Commu. Ltd.

Karma lndustries Ltd

M P lnvestment Ltd

Mandya Finance Ltd.

Mystic Electronics Ltd

(Formerly : Pearl Electronics Ltd)

NaSarjuna Granites Ltd

Nageshwar lnvestment Ltd

Oscar lnvestment Ltd

Pine Animation Ltd

Somi Conveyor Belting Ltd

Stenly Securities Ltd

VKS Projects Ltd

567

654250

5000

20

20000

s00000

500000

4000

664200

230000 .

4200

14000

2000

2500

60000

232188

7100

34337

7900

2975000

0.13

10800.00

142650.00

405228.42

828.O0

58.60

12395.66

567

583450

5000

20000

500000

500000

4000

536780

230000

4200

14000

2000

60000

232L88
7too

34337

7900

29750fi)

0.01

0.01

0.01

6130.00

0.01

23500.00

0.01

501145.85

828.00

0.01

0.01

121.60

0.01

1(x)82.49

0.01

LL382.72

0.01

0.01

Total of Equity Shares (Quotedl 3917262 571960.81 5816522 554Ur0.78

2l Equlw Shares (Unquotedl

Amrit Sales Promotion Pw Ltd - A

Authentic Finance Pvt Ltd - A

Authentic Finance Pw Ltd - B

Enso Technologies Pvt Ltd

lgloo Commerce Pw Ltd - B

lTl Holdings and lnvestments Ltd

(Formerly : The lnvestment Trust of lndia Ltd)

Linear Commercial Pvt Ltd

Manimudra Vincom Pvt Ltd

Shankar Sales Promotion

Total Equity Shares 8193000 204L787.80

14LL0262 26t3748.6L

3300

200000

375000

20000

50000

700000

6460000

376700

8000

1093.29

16802.00

630496.00

1355102.91

38293.60

2300

200000

375000

20000

500fi)
700ooo

646fi)OO

376700

8000

774.il

L7774.N

490950.00

1350301.37

36573.60

8192(x)0 1906383.61

14008522 2460474.39Total of Non-Current lnvestment

Total of lnvestments 17676321 5193981.60 19705195 4729536.O9



r. r' \\,, ';' \Burlington Finance Llmited
ctN - 157120W81981P1C033904

Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended March 3]-,2o2g
(lNR amount ln hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

rs

(il) Debenture lnvestment
Non-Current lnvestment

(a) Fully Convertible Debenture
Britannia NCD Ltd

Total of Convertible Debenture

Yuthika Co Pw ltd (1% Coupan
Total of Convertlble Debenture
Total of Debenture lnvestment

83525 835250.00
83525 835250.U)

835250.00

t35250.q)
83725 835250.(x)

(b) Ootlonal Fullv Convertlble Debenture

835250.OO

llll! Mutual Fund

Non-Current lnvestment
Axis Bluechip Fund - Regular Growth
Axis Midcap Fund - Regular Growth
Edelweiss US Technology Equiry Fund - Regular Growth
HDFC Low Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth
lClcl Prudential Value Discovery - Growth

6901

4694

4987

270

2860.27

3020.07

749.O5

574.87

4059

2848
4647

195

t8L7.70
1919.18

792.66

91.49

Market Fund Plan Growth 3796 L5L702.41
Total of Mutual Fund 20588 158906.69 11?50 4611.o3

(lvl Debt lnvestments
Non-Current lnvestment

Preference Share

Fortune Financial Services PW Ltd (1% RPS)

Yuthika

Total of Debt lnvestments
PW Ltd

280@
354000

3E2fi)0

(v) Partnershlp Firm .
Non-Current lnvestment

' The Company was holding investment in Partnership Firm namely 'clAsslc SERVICES" , the said firm is dissolved during the year under review.

Grand Total (il + (lil + 6896138.29 6395963.71

Notes :

a) ln the absence of fair valuation report, the company has not carried out investments as its fair value as required by lnd A5 10g ,,Financial lnstrument,

Equlty Shares (Unquoted)

Optional Fully Convertible Debenture
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares

204L787.80

83s250.00

708000.00

1906383.51

835250.00

708000.00
3585037.80 3449633.51
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Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended March g]-, zo23
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Ankit Granites Ltd

Apex Enterprises (l) Ltd

Bacchhat lnvestment & Finance Ltd
Brandhouse Retails Ltd

Electricals & Electronics (lndia) ttd
Globe Stock Securities Ltd

M P lnvestment Ltd

Mandya Finance Ltd.

Nagarjuna Granites Ltd

Nageshwar lnvestment Ltd

Oscar lnvestment Ltd

Pine Animation Ltd

Stenly Securities [td
VKS Projects ltd
Aftek Ltd

Ankit Granites Ltd.

Chand Vanaspati ttd.
Dhanleela lnvestment & Trading Co. Ltd

Dion Global Solution Ltd

Koutons Retail lndia Ltd

Madanlal Ltd

MKJ Developers ttd
Prakash Ceramics Ltd

Rydak Syndicate Ltd

Scan lnfrastructure Ltd

S'ecure lndustries Ltd

Sintex lndustries Ltd

Suzlon Energy Ltd - Right lssue

TMT (lndia) Ltd

567

6,54,250

s,000

20

5,00,000

4,000

4,200
14,000

2,500

60,ooo

2,32,L88

7,LN
7,9N

29,75,000

11,555

200

24,0@

1,000

8,66,334

t7
2,00,000

74,O@

100

300

1,950

100

3,000

79,476
100

567

5,83,450

5,000

5,@,OO0

4,000

4,200
14,000

60,ooo

232,ta8
7,too
7,900

29,75,O@

11,555

200

24,@O

1,000

8,55,334

17

2,00,000

74,OOO

100" 
3oo

1,950

100

3,000

100

tS

b) Due to the unavailability of trade data, suspension of trading in stock exchange and non-availability of other information regarding the current share
price, the company has decided to value the following quoted equity shares at ZERo each.

9 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Advance to Staff
lnterest Receivable on OFCD

Advance to Others

L774.48

75L7.25

180.9s

2230.26

20462.64
Total 9472.68 22692.90
- lmpairment loss allowance recognised on other financial assets is Nil (Previous year : Nil)
- lncludes security deposits with related parties Nil (Previous year : Nil)

10 CURREiITTAXASSETS

lncome Tax Refundable

Advance lncome Tax

(Net of Provision Nil, Previous year 54308.80)

80714.43

92017.52 184425.30

Total L7213L.95 184425.30

57,28.857 qB_:



Burlington Finance Limited
ctN - t67120W81981PtC033904

Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended March 3l,2ozg
(!NR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

11 PROPERTY, PIANTAND EqUIPMENT

I SL
Is

Cellular
Office Equipment

139.m
493.74

139.OO 132.05
893.74 849.05

ffi2.75 3205.68
70.oo 66.50

719.38 683.41

420.91

713.03

132.05

849.05

37.53

6.95

u.69Computer 3990.25
Electrlcal Equipment (U 70.m
Furniture & Fixture 719.38

3526.59 436.16
6i5.5O 3.5O

683.41 35.97Motorcar 725/6-32 1
Total 191G).25 72.50 - 1

Air Conditation
Cellular
Office Equipment
Computer
Electrical Equlpment (U
Fumiture & Fixture

Car

750.56
139.m
493.74

3s60.73
70.00

719.38

12y6.32

429.52

750.56

139.@
493.74

3990.2s

70.@
719.38

t2y6.32

713.03

132.05

849.05
2577.tA

66.50

583.41

22

628.50

t302.a2

713.03 37.s3
132.05 6.95
849.05 4.69

3205.68 7U.57
66.sO 3.50

683.41 35.97
%7A.@

t$:8.73 429.52 191(x'.25 1931.32 - 1s327.76
The Company has rpt revalued any of its Property, Phnt and Equfrnent during the years ended 3l Marctr, 2023 and)l Marcly2022

12 OTHER NON.FINANCIAT ASSETS

159816.01 148625.30
Expenses 290.38 2to.o4

160106.39 148835.:t4

13 TRADE PAYABTE

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 55254.88 L63740.24

163140.24
- Payable to Related partles is54664.77 (Previous year : Nil)
- Based on and to the extent of information received by the Company from the suppliers regarding their status inder the Micro, small and mediam

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). The Company has no dues to Enterprises covered under the MSMED Act as at March 31, 2023 and
March 31, 2022

from Due Date of payment as at 3.lst

Total outstanding dues of micro,
small & medium enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro, small & medium
enterprises

Disputed dues of micro, small &
enterprises

dues of creditors other
than micro, small & medium

54733.88 54733.88

531.m

PertlculaIa
Not Due Upto

1 vea,
1-2

Year
23

Year
Mor0l than

3 voar!
Total

Srll rn

-."::-:
,1'-t,'

/i =t-'..
//q'/il,tc
ll " Lrr' I

fotal 531.00 \\ - -\. 54733.88 55264.88
/,r.'i



Burlington Finance Limited
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Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended March gl, zo23
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimats, untess otherwise stated)

s?-
r5a

PartcularS outstandlng from Due Dat6 of payment aB at f t* lfErctrTOZI
Not Due Upto

1 year
1-2

Year
2-3

Yeal
Morth than

3 years
Total

Total outstandi ng dues of micro,
small & medium enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors
otherthan micro, small& medium
enterprises

Disputed dues of micro, small &
medium enterprises

Disputed dues of creditors other
than micro, small & medium

Unbilled

42.L2

531.OO

L63767.t2 163209-24

531.m
fotal 573.12 1 631 67.1 2 163710.21

14 BORROWINGS THAN DEBT

(A) At amortlsed cost

Term Loans. Secured

(i) from Bank

(ii) from Other Parties

Loans reoavble on demand. Unsecured
(i) from Bank

' (ii) from Related Parties

2352.98,'-

from Other Parties

Total (A)
90t88t2.72
90t8812.72

93tOO66.77

9312419.75

(8f Out of above

ln lndia

outside lndia
90L88L2.72 93124L9.75

Totat (B) to tally with (Al gOLgBtz.TZ 9312419.75
- Payable to Related Parties is Nil (Previous year : Nil)
- lnterest rate on loans repayble on demand varies from 9% - t2% p.a.

(Cf There are no borrowings measured at FWPL or designated at FWP

The borrowings have not been guaranted by directors or others. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of principal and lnterest to lts
lenders

15 OTHER FINANCIAL TIABIL]TIES

Gratuity Payable 2634.6r 2634.5L
Total 2634.6t 2634.61

Statutory dues

Temporary book overdraft with Schedule Bank

48110.51 50585.93

1832.90
Total 48110.51 52418.83
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(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Authorised:
12,50,000 Equity Shares of {10/- each

lsued, Subscribed and Paid-up:

12,45,000 Equity Shares of {10/- each

12s000.00

124500.00

125(D0.0,0

124500.00

(al Equlty Share Capital

1)

Apex Enterprises (lndia) Ltd

Kalyan Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

Amrit Sales Promotion Pvt Ltd

Authentic Finance Pw Ltd

Vaibhav credit & Portfolio Pw Ltd

2l

Current
Balance at the

beglnning of the
current reportlng

period
(as at March 31,20221

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Reastated balance at the
beglnnlng of the current

Ieporting perlod

Changes in Equity
Share Capltal durlng

the current year

Balance at the end of
the current reporting

perlod
(as at March 31,20231

124500.OO 124500.00 1245m.@

Previous

Balance at the
beglnning of the
current reporting

period
{as at March 3t.2O2Ll

Charges in Equity Share
Capital due to prior

period errors

Reastated balance at the
beginnlng of the current

reporting period

Changes in Equity
Share Capltal during

the current year

Balance at the end of
the current reportlnt

period
(as at March 3!,20221

124500.OO 124500.00 1245@.00

more than 5% shares ln the

18.96%

18.88%

L3.82%

6.63%

5.23%

18.96%

18.88%

t3.82%
6.63%

5.230/o

(c) Share held by promoters at the end of the year

Reconcillation of the shares at the and at the end of the

Opening Balance

Add : Fresh issue during the year

124500.00 124500.00

Less : Buy back during the year

Closlng Balance 124500.00 124500.OO

attached to equity shares

shares having a par value of {10/- each. Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share.
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1t OTHER EqUIW

ISJ
t

(A) Amalgamatlon Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : Received during the year

397883.44 397883.'t4

the
Ealance at the end of the

(Bl Statutory Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add : Received during the year

397883.44

3344993.81 2993041.90

351951.91
Less : Transfer

(C) Retalned Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Transfer to Statutory Reserve

3:t44993.81

3748903.45 2341095.82
(3s19s1.s1)

1759759.54

Balance at the end of the

after tax 49067.1
Balance at the end of the 3599835.30 3748903.45

fotal(A+B+

Nature and of Other
(l) Amalgamatlon Reserve

Amalgamation Reserve represent the reserve created at the time of amalgamation and are not to be utilised freely.

(iil Statutory Reserve

Reserve fund is created as per the terms of Section 45-lC(1) of the Reserve Eank of lndia Act, 1934 as a Statutory Reserve.

(iilI Retalned Earnlngs

Retained earnings represents the surplus in profit and loss account and appropriations.

On Flnanclal assets measured at amortlsed cost
lnterest lncome 953640.s2 1201795.60

Total 953540.52 1201795.50

Net loss on Financlal lnstruments as falr value through Proflt or Loss

On Tradins Portfolio
- Gain/(l-oss) on Share & Securities
- Gain/(Loss) on Derivative

On lnvestment Portfolio
- Gain/(Loss) on Share & Securities

- on Share of Gain/(Loss) from Partnership Firm

On Difference in Share Dealings Gain/(Loss)

(ss0591.84)

2t8L77.48

160261.48
(19711.36)

(s9s5.40)

307137.67
(845s4.52)

1685904.03

lL4.7sl
13735.43

Total Net (Galnl/Loss on fair value changes 1197919.541 1921208.75

Fair value changes

Realised Gain/(Loss) LL4796.49

L8084t2.27

a'
*

Total Net on fair value

168985.21

1923208.76

7M27L3.55 749
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21 OTHER INCOMES

(-o

lnterest on lncome Tax Refund

Liabilities no written back
Total

16965.38

On Flnancial liabllltles measured at amortised cost
On borrowings other than debt securities
On others

940031.69

t426.L3
998047.41

368.90Total
:yn457.82 E &116.31

23 IMPAIRMENT ON FTNANCIAT INSTRUMENTS

On Flnanclal lnstruments measured at amortlsed cost
On Loan

On Trade Receivable

Bad Debts written off

(120828.33)

369.81

9722.23

45754.24
(1s145.20)

327334.90Total .291 3s7s42.s4

Salaries & Wages

Gratuity
Staff Welfare

32959.33 29760.80

324.98 339.49Total
33284.31 301(xr.29

Rent

Telephone Expenses

Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income
Professional Fees

Business Promotion

Retainership Fees

Director Fees

Vehicle up keep Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Security Transaction Tax

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Donation

Miscellaneous Expenses

Auditor's Fees

2432.28.
353.19

L34.67

1592.20

6000.00

900.00

1980.51

223.40

10676.01

115.55

75.00

2651.76

531.00

2432.28

311.11

74.50

3062.20

t2425.40
5000.00

900.00

1s03.48

182.00

10454.35

128.95

5000.00

2816.45

531.00
Total

27665.57 45831.12
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\(l
ts\

Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit
472.OO

59.00
472.@

59.00
Total 531.(x) 531.00

27 EARNINGS PER EQUTTY SHARE

(A) Net profir attributable to equity shareholders
(B) Weighted average number of equity shares (Numbers)

(4s057.1s)

12,45,0OO

1759759.54

12,45,000

141.35shares baslc & diluted (Face value of

28 CONT]NGENT TIABILTTIES AND COMMITMENTS

lncome tax matters Appeals by the Company 553393.78 362887.68

(i) The Company is of the opinion that the above demands are not tenable and expects to succeed in its appeals/defense,
(iil Details of demand as raised by the lncome tax department are as follows:

s. rb, iSme of Statute ibturc of
D(tes

Asse33mcnt Amount Under Forum

1

2

3

4

Incorne Tax Act,1961

Income Tax Act,f961
Incorne Tax Act,f96f
Income Tax Act,1961

Income Tax

Income Tax
Income Tax

Income Tax

2010-11

20tL-12
2013-14

2014-r5

34s90.80

257582.s0

200506.10

707t4.38

143(3) r.w.s. 147

143(3) r.w.s. 147

143(3) r.w.s. 147

143(3) r.w.s. 147

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbal

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbai

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbal

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbal

r The Company's lncome tax refund adjusted and reguler assessment tax paid against the demand amounts to 159816.01
(Previous year- 148625.30).

(iii) Other Cases

One of the creditor namely M/s. Bahubali Properties Ltd filed cases against our company under N.l.Act before the Metropolitan Magistrates,
Kolkata against dishonored cheques which is in process. Total dues as at Balance Sheet Date is 203690.14 (previous year 263690.14).

(b) Gpital and other commltments:
The Company doesn't have any Capital and other Commitments which need to be disclosed to the extent which has not been provided for.

SEGMET{I INFORMANON

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. financing & lnvesting in shares & securities, since the nature of the loans are exposed to
similar risk and return profiles hence they are collectively operatinB under a single segment.

The Company operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic.

30 EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

There have been no events after the reporting date that require adjustment/disclosure in these financial statements.

31 FAIR VALUES

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transactlon to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place

either:
i) ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability The principal or the most advantageous market must
be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptipfls that mait4 participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
that market participants act in their economic best interest. i . , " ,i,

,,]\
i.-,1

1-!i I )

2-;

llabllltles not D.ovlded for ln
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Notes formlng part of the Financia! Statements for the year ended March 3]-, ZO23
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Fair value for measurement and /or disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share based payment
taansactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 17, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value, such as net realizable value in lnd AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks
of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

32 REI.ATED PARW DISCLOSURE

ln terms of lndian Accounting Standard 24 of Related Party Disclosures issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia, particulars are given

below :

A) Ust of Related parties and relationship
Name of Related Partv

. Classic Services

Apex Enterprises (lndia) Ltd

Mr. Birendra Pandey

Manimudra Vincom Pvt. Ltd.

Kev Management Peisonnel
Surajit Goswami

Rajnikant Singh

8) Details of Transactions

Relatlonshio
Firm in which Company was a partner lupto 3L/L2120221.
Company was Partner in a Firm (upto 3l/L212O22l..
Whole time Director

Enterprise over wich Key Management Personnel Exercise significant influence.

Relatlonshio
cFo
Company Secretary

Additional related parties as per Companies Act, 2013 with whom transaction has taken place during the year

Name of T6nsactlon
Classlc

Servlces

Apex
Enterprlses
llndla) ttd.

Blrendra
Pandey

Hanuman
Mal Tater Rabl Paul

SuraJlt

Goswaml
Ralnlkant
Slnch

Share of Loss (5olo)

Managerial Re muneration

Loan & Advances Taken

Loan & Advances Repaid

Loan & Advances Given

Loan & Advances Refunded

Sitting fees paid

t977L.36
(t4.7sl

Nil
(Nir)

Nit
(Nir)

Nil
(Nill

Nil
lNitl

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
{NiII

Nil
lNin

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nil)

7W.45
(7e6o..67)

2040.m
(2(Xo.m)

Nil
(Nin

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(NiI

Nit
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

Nit
(Nil)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
lNill

Nil
(Nit)

Nil
(NiD

Nit
(Nit)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nill

Nil
(Nirl

Nit
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

400.oo
128fi).OOl

Nil
(Nin

Nil
(Nir)

N

(N
Nil

(Nil)
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(Niil
7L20.78

(126() rn)
Nil

{Nin
Nit

(Nil)
Nil

rNit)
300.00

{3{Il.rnl
300.@

(300.m)
3m.oo

(300.m|
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(Nill
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6]

Balance asat3li0312023
Classlc

Services

Apex
Enterprlses

llndla) Ltd.
Birendra
Pandey

Hanuman
Mal Tater Rabl Paul

Suralit
Goswaml

Ralnlkant
Slneh

lnvestment

Trade Payable

Loans & Advances Taken

Loans & Advances Given

lnterest Payable

Nil
118556.59)

11:|468.08

t71338.77l.
37764.23

(377@.231
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nill
Nit

(Nil)
Nit

itoztet.nl
54@.77

(Nir)
Nit

lNiI
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nir)
Nit

(Nit)
Nit

(Niil
Nit

(Nir)
Nil

(Nir)
Nit

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(NiII
Nil

(Nil)
Nil

(Nit)
Nit

(Nir)
Nit

(Nir)
Nil

(Nit)
979.22

(1700.00)
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(Nill
Nit

(NiD
Nil

(Nil)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Niil
Nil

(Nit)

The Company was a partner of M/s Classic Services, a partnershlp firm having its registered office at 16, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata and has a 50%
share in the Profit/Loss of the said firm. The Firm is dissolved during the year under review.

33 RISX MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

ln the course of its business, the Company is exposed to certain financial risks namely credit risk, interest risk, currency risk & liquidity rlsk. The
Company's primary focus is to achieve better predictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adyerse effects on its financial
performance.

The financial risks are managed in accordance with the Company's risk management policy which has been approved by its Board of Directors.

Market Rlsk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in the market variables such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. The Company do not have any exposure to foreign
exchange rate and further there is also no interest rate risk as the borrowings are made at Fixed rate of interest.

The company's exposure to equity security price risk arises from investments held by the company and classified in the balance sheet either at FVOCI or
at fair value through profit and loss. Having regards to nature of securities, intrinsic worth, intent, and long term nature of securities held by the
company, fluctuation in their prices are considered acceptable and do not warrant any management,

Llquldlty Rlsk

The company determines its liquidity requirements in the short, medium and long term needs. This is done by drawing up cash forecast for short and
long term needs.

The company manages its liquidity rlsk in a manner so as to meet lts normal financial obligations without any significant delay or stress. Such rlsk is

managed through ensuring operational cash flows while at the same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents positions.

Credlt Rlsk

The credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failing to discharge the obligation. The credit risk is controlled by analyzing credit
limits and credit worthiness of customers on continuous basis to whom credit has been granted.

The Company classifies its financial assets in three stages having the following characteristics:

Stage 1: unimpaired and without significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition on which a 12 month allowance for ECt is recognised;

Stage 2: a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition on which a lifetime ECL is recognised;

Stage 3: objective evidence of impairment, and are therefore considered to be in default or otherwise credit impaired on which a lifetime ECL is
recognised.

Unless identified at an earlier stage, all financial assets are deemed to have suffered a significant increase in credit risk when they are 30 days past due
(DPD) and are accordingly transferred from stage 1 to stage 2. For stage 1 an ECL allowance is calculated based on a 12 month Point in Time (PlT)

probability weighted probability of default (PD). For stage 2 and 3 assets a life time ECL is calculated based on a lifetime PD.

ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD), a loss given default (LGD) and the exposure at defauh (EAD)

considering forward macro economic conditions [for a detailed note for methodology of computation of ECL please refer to
policies note no 3.3(i) to the financial statementsl.
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PD: lnternal evaluation with a mana8ement overlay for each customer or customer industry setment.
EAD: EAD is computed taking into consideration the time to default based on historic trends across rating profile.
[GD: Based on estimates of cash flows.

l6)
tb

Particulars March 31,2023 March?1,2022
Stage 1 State 2 State 3 StaSe 1 Stage 2

Gross carrying amount
Allowance for ECL

ECL Coverage Ratio

8866588.17

22166.72

o.25%

495473.5L

t26473.50
25.53% 0.00%

8866504.76

22766.26

o.25%

Ltt4902.29
247302.29

22.L8%

!14 Movement of Provlsions of NPAs

Panlculars

Year Ended

March 31,2023
Year Ended

March 31, 2022

0pening Balance

Additions during the year

Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

247302.29

96601.02
(2t7429.81l,

L26473.50

205858.49

247302.29
(20s8s8.4e)

247302.29

35 Capltal Management
The primary objective of the Company's capital management policy is to ensure that the Company complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk characterlstlcs of its
activities. ln order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital

to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they
are under constant review by the Board.

OF ADVANCES AS PER CIAUSE 32 OF LISTING

i) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans to subsidiaries

ii) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans to associates

iii) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans to firms/companies in which

directors are interested where there is :-

a) No repayment schedule or repayment Beyond 7 years

b) No interest or interest below section 372A of the Companies Act,1956

iv) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans of firms / companies in which

directors are interested

v) lnvestment by loanee in the shares of parent company and subsidiary

company when the company has made a loan or advance in the nature of
loan

Nit

(Nir)

Nil
(Nirl

Nil
(Nir)

Nil

(Nil)

Nil

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)

Nil
(Nil)

Nit

(Nir)

Nil
(Nlll

Nil
(Nil)

Nit

123932.O71

Nil
(Nil)

37 EXERCTSTNG OPT]ON U/S 115BAA

The company has recognized the lncome Tax Liability at the rate prescribed under section 1158M of the lncome Tax Act,1951 as introduced by taxation

laws (Amendment) Act, 2019.

38 MSME DISCTOSURE

The Company has no dues to Micro and Small Enterprises covered under the [MSMED Act, 2006] as at March 3t,2023 and March 31, 2022. This

information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent

such parties have been identifed on the basis of information available with the Company.

39 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION

There is no transaction of Foreign Exchange during the year (Previous year: Nil).

0.00%
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40 DtscLosuRE As REqU|RED UNDER RBI NOnFTCATTON NO. RBr/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.NO.t@l22.tO.1O6l2Ot9-2O DATED 13 MARCH 2O2O

ON IMPLEMENTANON OF IND]AN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

There is no difference in provisions required under extant prudential norms on lncome Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisionlng (IRACP) and

impairment allowances made under lnd AS 109 for the year ended March 31, 2023. Thus the table pointing out the difference under both cases have not
been given.

Since there is no difference in total impairment allowances under lnd AS 109 and the total provisioning required under IRACP (including standard asset

provisioning) as at March 31,2023, no amount is required to be transferred to 'lmpairment Reserve'. The gross carrying amount of asset as per lnd AS

109 and Loss allowances (Provisions) thereon includes interest accrual on net carrying value of stage - 3 assets as permitted under lnd AS 109. While, the
provisions required as per IRACP norms does not include any such interest as interest accrual on NPAS is not permitted under IRACP norms.

41 lnformation as required by Non-Banking Financial Company - Non Systematicaly important Non Deposit Taking Company (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2015

ls furnished vide - Schedule A attached herewith. These disclosures are prepared under lnd AS issued by MCA.

42 COMPARATIVE YEAR FIGURE

Previous yea/s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current yea/s classification / disclosure.

43 The Company is listed in the Calcutta Stock Exchange. Since, Calcutta Stock Exchange is not operatin& Company is unable to comply the required

formalities as prescribed by regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing dbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Particulars Numerator Denominator 3L/03/2023 3t/0312022 Variance

Capital to risk-weighted

assets ratio (CRAR)

Tier ICRAR

Tier ll CRAR

Tier I Capital +

Tier ll Capital

Tier I Capital

Tier ll Capital

Risk Weighted

Assets

Risk Weighted

Assets

Risk Weighted

Assets

42.49

42.49

46.98

46.98

449

-4.49

(ii) Wllful Dofaulter
The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders as at March 3L,2023.

.rii) Relatlonehlp wlth Struck off Companlee

The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1955.

(iv) Regl3tratlon ot charges or 3atlstactlon wlth Reglstrar ot Companles (ROCI

There are no charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(v) Compllance wlth number of layerr of companles

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number

of Layers) Rules, 2017.

(vi) Compllanco wlth approvod Scheme(s) of Arrangements

During the year no Scheme of Arrangements have been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 23o to 237 of the Companies Act,

2013, thus the disclosure of such Scheme of Arrangements is not applicable for the company.

(vii) Utlllsatlon of Borrowed funds and shlre premlum

A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any

other persons or entities, including foreign entities(lntermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded ,in writing or othenvise) that the

lntermediary shall

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner ilhatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. n

(i)
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fu per our report of even date
For D.X.Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Registration No.304138E

B) The company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (ultimate

Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(viii) Crypto curroncy and Vlrtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(ix) D,etalls of Benaml Proporty Held
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against thecompanyfor holding any benami property under the prohibition of Benami property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder as at March 3L,zoz3 and March 3L,2ozz.

(x) Undlscloaed lncome
There are no transaction which has not been recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the.
tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1g6U

For Burllntton Finance Ltd
on or behalf of Board of Directors

Meinbership No.017483

Place : Xolkata

Dated :

h J-? (^"^L ?^^e,
Rabl Paul Birendra pandey 

UDirector Director
DrN - 0002075s

SCnk^r+L,,ZL.
Rajnlkant Singh

Company Secretary

PAN - BPIP56533L
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BURLINGTON FINANCE LIMITED

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as at 31/0312023

[as required in cial ComPanY'- (Noi-System Direction

Scheclule A

in lakhs

Particulars
Liabilities side :

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not
paid:
(i) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecured
(other than falling within the

meaning of public dePosit*)

(ii) Deferred Credits
(iii) Term Loans
(iv) Inter-Corporate loans and borrowing
(v) Commercial PaPer

(vi) Public DePosit*
(vii) Others (Margin Trading Facilities)

Amount
Outstanding

Amount
Overdue

Nil
Nil

9018.81
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

N.A.
Nit

N.A.
N.A.
Nil

N.A.
N.A;,
N.A.

(2) nrrut -p of (lXft above (Outstanding public

deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon

but not paid) :

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures

iD f" the form of partly secured debentures i'e'

debentures where there is a shortfall in the

value of securitY
(c) Other public dePosits

N.A. N.A.

Amount outstanding

(3) s including
included in

(4) belowl :

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

Nil
9362r.62

(4) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire

and hypothecation loans counting towards

ELIHP activities

Nil

k
(t) L."t. ".t.t. 

including lease rentals under

sundry debtors :

(a) Financial lease

(b) OPerating lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under

sundry debtors :

;, (a) Assets on hire
'i (b) Repossessed Assets

N.A.

N.A.

il"
/q'

i,l

v
[uo
\Acc()\
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Burlinston Finance Limited

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards
EL/HP activities
(a) Loans where assets have been

repossessed
Loans other than (a) above

Break-up of Investments :

2s80.23
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Current Investments :

l. Quoted:
O Shares : (a) EquitY

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Other (Please specifY)

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares : (a) EquitY

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities

571.96
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

2041.79
708.00

83 5.25
158.91

NiI
Nil

Long Term Investments :

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares : (a) EquitY

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Other (Please sPecifY)

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares : (a) EquitY

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Govemment Securities

Borrower group-wise classification of all
leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and

1. Related Parties **

a) Subsidiaries

92t3.52

i t d,li,iiil, l:

N.A.

(5)

Nil

Category Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total

Nil Nil Nil
(b) Comoanies in the same group Nil Nil Nil
(c) Other related parties Nil Nil Nil

2. Other than related Parties Nil 92t3.52

Total Nil 9213.52 9213.52



Burlinston Finance Limited

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all
investments (current and long term) in shares

and securities (both qu@
Category Market Value/

Break-up of
Fair value
or NAV

Book Value
(Net of

Provisions)

l. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil
(b) Companies in the salqg€IegP Nil Nil
(c) Other related Parties Nil Nil

2. Other than related Pa{l9q 6896.14 6896.r4

Total 6896.14 6896.14

l(\
t-. 1.-

** 4s psr Accounting Standard of ICAI

Schedule B

Additional disclosure
ffirerequirementsforNBFCsinaccordancewiththeSBRframework
are outlined in RBI Circular No . RBII 2022-23 I 26 DOR. ACC. REC.No. 2 0 I 2l .04.0 | 8 12022'

23 dated 19th APril, 2022.

Real Estates

Other Information(8)
Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets 495.47

(a) Related Parties Nil
(b) Other than related Parties 495.47

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets 369.00

(a) Related Parties Nil

G) Other than related Parties 369.00

(iii) Aqqets acorrired in satisfaction of debt Nil

(A)Expot
Category

re to
As at

Mar 31,
2023

As at

Mar 31,
2022

a)D
i)

ii)

b

rect exposure
Residential Mortgages,
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property

that is or wiit be occupied by the borrower or that is rented.

Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits'

Commercial Real Estate,

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

ACCOUNTAI

\D
\lIs

I
.\gQ

,il
\\'4\\
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Burlinston Finance Limited

-ii; Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and

other securitized exposures
a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate

b) Indirect Exposure
i) Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National

Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies

ii) Others in Real Estate Companies

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total exposure to real estate sector NIL NIL

Markets

639s.96Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,

convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual

funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in

AO"anc.s against shares / bonds / debentures or other

securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in

shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds,

convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual

fitt Advances for any other purposes where shares or

convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
uity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary securit,

,v) Advrrc"s f". any other purposes to the extent secured by

the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or

convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual

funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity

oriented mutual funds do"t rot fully 
"or"t 

th" ud'
S"c*ed "rd unsecured advances to stockbrokers and

guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares

/ bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for

meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new

ies in anticipation of raising reslulgsq

@o companies against expected equity flows /

viii) underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or

convertiblo debentures or units of equity oriented mutual

Finrrcing to stockbrokers for margin trading

to

Particular

As at
Mar 31,

2023

As at
Mar 31,

2022

6896.14

v)
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Burlinston Finance Limited

x) All 
"*potrres 

to Alternative Investment Funds:

(i) CategorY I
(ii) Category II
(iii) CateeorY III

Tnfol to canital markets

As at Mar 31.2022As at Mar 31,2023
o/o of
Gross
NPA to
total
exposure

Total
Exposure
(includes
on balance
sheet and
off-
balance
sheet
exposure)

Gross
NPAs

oh of
Gross
NPA to
total
exposure

Total
Exposure
(includes
on balance
sheet and

off-balance
sheet
exposure)

Gross
NPAs

2476.52

Tntrc

Particulars

As at
Mar 31,

2023

As at
Mar 31,

2022

Total amount of intra-gro@
Tnfol ofton 20 intra-srouD exPosures

@ exposures to total exposure ofthe

NBFC on borrowers/customers

U

(F) Related PartY ExPosure

Details of all delailed material related party transactions are

disclosed in note no.32
Remuneration to Directors

company has not paid any remuneration to its directors

ng the current year as well as previous year'
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Burlinston Finance Limited

For Burtington Finance Ltd

on or behalf of Board of Directors

lqfrk,.ill-tt*,
Rajnikant Singh

Company Secretary

PAN - BPIPS6533L

a

G\ I)iselosrrre of Customer

Particulars

As at
Mar 31,

2023

As at
Mar 31,

2022

ill No. of comptaints pending at the begiruring of the year NIL NIL

ft) No. of complaints received during the year NIL NIL

fcl No. of complaints disposed during the year NIL NIL

- of which, number of .o*plui"t, t"j."t' NIL NIL

fal Noof compluints pending ut the end of th' NIL NIL

Director
DrN - 00014087

Surajit Goswami

Chief Fina ncial Officer

Pan - AEAPG7947L


